
NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

APPLICATION OF: 

LEG ACQUISITION LLC and 

HOME DEPOT U.S.A., INC. 

APPLICANT NAME 

Please respond to all questions in this Application for Financial Assistance (the 
"Application") by, as appropriate: 

• filling in blanks; 
• checking the applicable term(s); 
• attaching additional text (with notation in Application such as "see 

Schedule H, Item# l ", etc.); or 
• writing ''N.A.", signifying "not applicable". 

All attachments responsive to questions found in this Application should be clearly 
labeled and attached as Schedule I to the Application. If an estimate is given, enter "EST" after 
the figure. One signed original and one photocopy of the Application (including all attachments) 
must be submitted. 

The following amounts are payable to the Nassau County Industrial Development 
Agency (the "Agency") at the time this Application is submitted to the Agency: (i) a $1,000 non­
refundable application fee (the "Application Fee"); (ii) a $3,500 expense deposit for the 
Agency's Transaction/Bond Counsel fees and expenses (the "Counsel Fee Deposit"), (iii) a 
$2,500 expense deposit for the cost/benefit analysis with respect to the project contemplated by 
this Application (the "Cost/Benefit Deposit"), and (iv) a $500 expense deposit for the real 
property tax valuation analysis, if applicable, with respect to the project contemplated by this 
Application (the "Valuation Deposit"). The Application Fee will not be credited against any 
other fees or expenses which are or become payable to the Agency in connection with this 
Application or the project contemplated herein (the "Project"). In the event that the subject 
transaction does not close for any reason, the Agency may use all or any pa1t of the Counsel Fee 
Deposit, the Cost/Benefit Deposit and/or the Valuation Deposit to defray the cost of 
Transaction/Bond Counsel fees and expenses, the cost of obtaining a cost/benefit analysis and/or 
the cost of obtaining a real property tax valuation with respect to the Project. In the event that 
the subject transaction does close, the Counsel Fee Deposit, the Cost/Benefit Deposit and the 
Valuation Deposit shall be credited against the applicable expenses incurred by the Agency with 
respect to the Project. 
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Eve11' signature page comprising part of this Application must be signed by the 
Applicant or this Application will not be considered complete or accepted for consideration 
by the Agency. 

The Agency's acceptance of this Application for consideration does not constitute a 
commitment on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant any financia l 
assistance with respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiations with respect to 
the proposed Project. 

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the New York Freedom 
ofinformation Law (New York Public Officers Law§ 84 et seq.) ("FOIL"). If the Applicant 
believes that a portion of the material submitted with this Application is protected from 
disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should mark the applicable section(s) or page(s) as 
"confidential" and state the applicable exception to disclosure under FOIL. 

February ,2020 
DATE 
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LEG ACQUISITION LLC 

PART I. APPLICANT 

A. APPLICANT FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE: 

Name: LEG Acquisition LLC 

Address: One Meadowlands Plaza, E. Rutherford, New Jersey 07073 

Fax: 201-460-1848 

NY State Dept. of 
Labor Reg#: ___ __ _ Federal Employer ID#: _8_2_-_14_8_4_83_0 _ ___ _ 

NAICS Code#: 236210 

Website: www.lincolnequities.com 

Name of CEO or 
Authorized Representative Certifying Application: Joel Bergstein or David Weinstein 

Title of Officer: Member --------

Phone Number: 201-531-2364 

dweinstein@lincolnequities.com 

E-Mail: jbergstein@ lincolnequities.com 

B. BUSINESS TYPE (Check applicable status. Complete blanks as necessary): 

Sole Proprietorship _ General Partnership _ Limited Partnership 

Privately Held Corporation _ Limited Liability Company ~ 

Publicly Held Corporation _ 

Not-for-Profit Corporation _ 

Exchange listed on _ ________ __ _ 

Income taxed as: Subchapter S _ Subchapter C _ 
50l(c)(3) Corporation _ Partnership _ 

State and Year of Incorporation/Organization: _D_ el_a_w_a_re_20_17 ____ __ _ 

Qualified to do Business in New York: Yes X No NIA 

C. APPLICANT COUNSEL: 

Firm name: Weber Law Group LLP 

Address: 290 Broadhollow Road, Suite 200E, Melville, NY 11747 
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Primary 
Contact: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
E-Mail: 

Garrett L. Gray, Esq. 

631-549-2000 
631-549-2015 
ggray@weberlawgroup.com 

D. Principal stockholders, members or partners, if any (i.e., owners of 10% or more of 
equity/voting rights in Applicant): 

Name Percentage owned 

__ % 

--% 
E. If any of the persons described in the response to the preceding Question, or a group of 

said persons, owns more than a 50% interest in the Applicant, list all other entities which 
are related to the Applicant by virtue of such persons having more than a 50% interest in 
such entities: 

JDW Halletts LLC 

LEG Duffy Mezz LLC 
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F. Is the Applicant related to any other entity by reason of more than 50% common 
ownership? If YES, indicate name of related entity and relationship: 

YES X 

See attached schedule 

NO 

G. List parent corporation, sister corporations and subsidiaries, if any: 

JDW Halletts LLC 

LEG Duffy Mezz LLC 

H. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) been involved in, applied for or benefited by any prior industrial development 
financing in the municipality in which this Project is located, whether by the Agency or 
another issuer, or in a contiguous municipality? ("Municipality" herein means city, town 
or village, or, if the Project is not in an incorporated city or village, Nassau County.) If 
YES, describe: 

YES NO X 

I. Is the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or person) 
or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities involved in any litigation or 
aware of any threatened litigation that would have a material adverse effect on the 
Applicant's financial condition or the financial condition of said principal(s)? IfYES, 
attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

J. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or 
concern with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, ever been 
involved, as debtor, in bankruptcy, creditors rights or receivership proceedings or sought 
protection from creditors? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 
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K. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, ever been convicted of 
any felony or misdemeanor (other than minor traffic offenses), or have any such related 
persons or principal(s) held positions or ownership interests in any firm or corporation 
th~t has been convicted ofa felony or misdemeanor (other than minor traffic offenses), or 
are any of the foregoing the subject of a pending criminal proceeding or investigation? If 
YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

L. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or 
concern with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, been cited 
for (or is there a pending proceeding or investigation with respect to) a civil violation of 
federal, state or local laws or regulations with respect to labor practices, hazardous 
wastes, environmental pollution, taxation, or other operating practices? If YES, attach 
details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

M. Is the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or person) 
or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or concern 
with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, delinquent or have 
any of the foregoing persons or entities been delinquent on any New York State, federal 
or local tax obligations within the past five (5) years? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

N. Complete the following information for principals (including, in the case of corporations, 
officers and members of the board of directors and, in the case of limited liability 
company, members and managers) of the Applicant: 

Name 
Joel Bergstein 
David Weinstein 

Title 
Member 
Member 

Wachsman Family Trust Member 

Other Business Affiliations 

Do any of the foregoing principals hold elected or appointive positions with New York 
State, any political division ofNew York State or any other governmental agency? If 
YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 
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Are any of the foregoing principals employed by any federal, state or local municipality 
or any agency, authority, department, board, or commission thereof or any other 
governmental or quasi-governmental organization? 

YES NO X 

0. Operation at existing location(s) (Complete separate Section O for each existing 
location): 

I. (a) Location: 344 Duffy Avenue, Hicksville, New York 

(b) Number ofEmployees: Full-Time: 0 Part-Time: 0 

( c) Annual Payroll, excluding benefits: __ o _ _ ________ _ 

(d) Type of operation (e.g. manufacturing, wholesale, distribution, retail, etc.) 
and products or services: Land/Construction Project 

( e) Size of existing facility real property 
(i.e., acreage of land): _ l_0_a_c_re_s _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ 

(f) Buildings (number and square footage of each): 195,610 sf building under construction 

(g) Applicant's interest in the facility 

FEE TITLE: X LEASE: OTHER (describe below): _ 

2. Will the completion of the proposed Project result in the removal of a plant or 
facility of the Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, 
or a relocation of any employee of the Applicant, or any employee of a proposed 
user, occupant or tenant of the Project, from one area of the State of New York 
(but outside of Nassau County) to a location in Nassau County or in the 
abandonment of such a plant or facility located in an area of the State of New 
York outside of Nassau County? IfYES, complete the attached Anti-Raiding 
Questionnaire (Schedule D). 

YES NO X 

3. Will the proposed Project result in the removal or abandonment of a plant or 
facility of the Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the proposed 
Project, or a relocation of any employee of the Applicant, or any employee of a 
proposed user, occupant or tenant of the proposed Project, located within Nassau 
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County? If YES, identify the location of the plant or facility and provide 
explanation. 

YES NO X 

P. Has the Applicant considered moving to another state or another location within New 
York State? If YES, explain circumstances. 

YES NO X 

Q. Does any one supplier or customer account for over 50% of Applicant's annual purchases 
or sales, respectively? If YES, attach name and contact information for supplier and/or 
customer, as applicable: 

YES NO X 

R. Does the Applicant (including any related entity or person) or any principal(s) of the 
Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or concern with which such entities, 
persons or principal(s) have been connected, have any contractual or other relationship 
with the Agency or the County ofNassau? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

S. Nature of Applicant's business (e.g., description of goods to be sold, products 
manufactured, assembled or processed, services rendered): 

Real Estate Holdings and Development 

T. ANY RELATED PARTY PROPOSED TO BE A USER OF THE PROJECT: 

Name: Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. 

Relationship to Applicant: _T_e_n_a_n_t ________________ _ 
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Provide the information requested in Questions A through S above with respect to 
each such party by attachment at Schedule I. 
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PART II. PROPOSED PROJECT 

A. Types of Financial Assistance Requested: 

Do Tax-Exempt Bonds 
Do Taxable Bonds 
Do Refunding Bonds 
~ o Sales/Use Tax Exemption 
Ql:o Mo1tgage Recording Tax Exemption 
mo Real Prope1ty Tax Exemption 
Do Other (specify): _________ _ 

B. Type of Proposed Project (check all that apply and provide requested information): 

Do New Construction of a Facility 
Square footage: ____ _ 

Do Addition to Existing Facility 
Square footage of existing facility: ____ _ 
Square footage of addition: _ _ _ _ 

0o Renovation of Existing Facility 
Square footage of area renovated: 195,61 O 
Square footage of existing facility: 195,610 

Do Acquisition of Land/Building 
Acreage/square footage of land: ___ _ _ 
Square footage of building: ___ _ 

Do Acquisition of Furniture/Machinery/Equipment 
List principal items or categories: 

Do Other (specify): _________ _ 

C. Briefly describe the purpose of the proposed Project, the reasons why the Project is 
necessary to the Applicant and why the Agency's financial assistance is necessary, and 
the effect the Project will have on the Applicant's business or operations: 

Applicant plans to lease the entire building to Home Depot U.S.A., Inc., for use as a 

same-day/next-day appliance distribution center. Financial assistance is necessary in order 

to attract a national tenant such as Home Depot. 
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D. Is there a likelihood that the proposed Project would not be undertaken by the Applicant 
but for the granting of the financial assistance by the Agency? (If yes, explain; if no, 
explain why the Agency should grant the financial assistance with respect to the proposed 
Project) 

YES X NO 

But for the grant of financial assistance, applicant has advised that they would seek to 

locate their distribution center in another county. 

E. If the Applicant is unable to arrange Agency financing or other Agency financial 
assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and Nassau County? 
Would the Applicant proceed with the Project without Agency financing or other Agency 
financial assistance? Describe. 

Applicant has been advised that Home Depot would not proceed with project. 

F. Location of Project: 

G. 

H. 

Street Address: 344 Duffy A venue 

City/Village(s):_ H_i_cl_cs_v_il_le _ ______ ______ _ 

Town(s): _ _ o_y_s_t_e1_· B_a_y ___________ _ 

School District(s): 
Hicksville 

Tax Map Section: _ l_l __ _ Block: _ 3_2_7_ Lot: _ 42_1 _ _ 

Census Tract Number: ------ -

None Present use of the Project site: __________ ___ _ 

(a) What are the current real estate taxes on the Project site? (If amount of current 
taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each): 

General: 
School: 
Village: 

$137,746.92 
$ 155,337.69 
$ N/A 

(b) Are tax certiorari proceedings currently pending with respect to the Project real 
prope1ty? If YES, attach details at Schedule I including copies of pleadings, 
decisions, etc. 
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YES NO X 

I. Describe proposed Project site ownership structure (i.e., Applicant or other entity): 

Applicant is the l 00% owner of the project site. 

J. To what purpose will the building or buildings to be acquired, constructed or renovated 
be used by the Applicant? (Include description of goods to be sold, products to be 
manufactured, assembled or processed and services to be rendered.) 

Building will be 100% leased to Home Depot U.S.A., Inc., for use as a same-day/next-day 

appliance distribution center. 

K. If any space in the Project is to be leased to or occupied by third parties (i.e., parties not 
related to the Applicant), or is currently leased to or occupied by third parties who will 
remain as tenants, provide the names and contact information for each such tenant, 
indicate total square footage of the Project to be leased to each tenant, and describe 
proposed use by each tenant: 

Entire building will be leased to Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. 

L. Provide, to the extent available, the information requested, in Part I, Questions A, B, D 
and 0 , with respect to any party described in the preceding response. 

M. Does the proposed Project meet zoning/land use requirements at proposed location? 

YES X NO 

I. Describe present zoning/land use: LI-Light Industrial 

2. Describe required zoning/land use, if different: LI-Light Industrial 

3. If a change in zoning/land use is required, please provide details/status of any 
request for change of zoning/land use requirements: 

No change of zone is required. 
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N. Does the Applicant, or any related entity or person, currently hold a lease or license on 
the Project site? If YES, please provide details and a copy of the lease/license. 

YES NO X 

0. Does the Applicant, or any related entity or person, currently hold fee title to (i.e. own) 
the Project site? 

YES X NO 

If YES, indicate: 

(a) Date of purchase: _ 1_21_3_11_8 _____ _ 

(b) Purchase price: $._9,_2_5o_,_oo_o _ ____ _ 

(c) Balance of existing mortgage, if any: $_1_6_,1_2_5_.0_0_0 _______ _ 

(d) Name of mortgage holder: HCF LEG Long Island Industrial LLC 

(e) Special conditions: __ N_I_A ___________ _ 

IfNO, indicate name of present owner of Project site: _________ _ 

P. Does the Applicant or any related person or entity have an option or a contract to 
purchase the Project site and/or any buildings on the Project site? 

YES NO X 

If YES, attach copy of contract or option at Schedule I and indicate: 

(a) Date signed: 

(b) Purchase price: $ _______ _ 

( c) Closing date: 

Is there a relationship legally or by virtue of common control or ownership between the 
Applicant (and/or its principals) and the seller of the Project (and/or its principals)? 
IfYES, describe: 

YES NO 
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Q. Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic 
activities? If YES with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete the 
attached Retail Questionnaire (Schedule E). 

Sales of Goods: YES NO X Sales of Services: YES NO X 

R. Describe the social and economic conditions in the community where the Project site is 
or will be located and the impact of the proposed Project on the community (including 
impact on infrastructure, transportation, fire and police and other government-provided 
services): 

Location of project provides direct access to highways while remaining situated in a 

non-residential area. 

S. Identify the following Project patties (if applicable) : 

Architect: Nelson 

Engineer: Nelson & Pope 

Contractors: RC Anderson 

T. Will the Project be designed and constructed to comply with Green Building Standards? 
(if YES, describe the LEED green building rating that will be achieved): 

YES NO X 

U. Is the proposed Project site located on a Brownfield? (if YES, provide description of 
contamination and proposed remediation) 

YES NO X 

V. Will the proposed Project produce a unique service or product or provide a service that is 
not otherwise available in the community in which the proposed Project site is located? 

YES NO X 
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NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

APPLICATION OF: 

LEG ACQUISITION LLC and 

HOME DEPOT U.S.A., INC. 

APPLICANT NAME 

Please respond to all questions in this Application for Financial Assistance (the 
"Application") by, as appropriate: 

• filling in blanks; 
• checking the applicable term(s); 
• attaching additional text (with notation in Application such as "see 

Schedule H, Item# l ", etc.); or 
• writing "N.A.", signifying "not applicable". 

All attachments responsive to questions found in this Application should be clearly 
labeled and attached as Schedule I to the Application. If an estimate is given, enter "EST" after 
the figure. One signed original and one photocopy of the Application (including all attachments) 
must be submitted. 

The following amounts are payable to the Nassau County Industrial Development 
Agency (the "Agency") at the time this Application is submitted to the Agency: (i) a $1,000 non­
refundable application fee (the "Application Fee"); (ii) a $3,500 expense deposit for the 
Agency's Transaction/Bond Counsel fees and expenses (the "Counsel Fee Deposit"), (iii) a 
$2,500 expense deposit for the cost/benefit analysis with respect to the project contemplated by 
this Application (the "Cost/Benefit Deposit"), and (iv) a $500 expense deposit for the real 
propetty tax valuation analysis, if applicable, with respect to the project contemplated by this 
Application (the "Valuation Deposit"). The Application Fee will not be credited against any 
other fees or expenses which are or become payable to the Agency in connection with this 
Application or the project contemplated herein (the "Project"). In the event that the subject 
transaction does not close for any reason, the Agency may use all or any part of the Counsel Fee 
Deposit, the Cost/Benefit Deposit and/or the Valuation Deposit to defray the cost of 
Transaction/Bond Counsel fees and expenses, the cost of obtaining a cost/benefit analysis and/or 
the cost of obtaining a real property tax valuation with respect to the Project. In the event that 
the subject transaction does close, the Counsel Fee Deposit, the Cost/Benefit Deposit and the 
Valuation Deposit shall be credited against the applicable expenses incurred by the Agency with 
respect to the Project. 
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Every signature page comprising part of this Application must be signed by the 
Applicant or this Application will not be considered complete or accepted for consideration 
by the Agency. 

The Agency's acceptance of this Application for consideration does not constitute a 
commitment on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant any financial 
assistance with respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiations with respect to 
the proposed Project. 

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the New York Freedom 
oflnformation Law (New York Public Officers Law§ 84 et seq.) ("FOIL"). If the Applicant 
believes that a portion of the material submitted with this Application is protected from 
disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should mark the applicable section(s) or page(s) as 
"confidential" and state the applicable exception to disclosure under FOIL. 

April 16, 2020 

DATE 
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HOME DEPOT USA., INC. 

PART I. APPLICANT 

A. APPLICANT FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE: 

Name: Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. 

Address: 2455 Paces Ferry Road, Atlanta, GA 30339-4024 

Fax: _ _______ _ 

NY State Dept. of 
Labor Reg#: _ ____ _ Federal Employer ID #: -"-=== =-----

NAI CS Code #: 493 l l O 

Website: www.homedepot.com 

Name of CEO or 
Authorized Representative Certifying Application: 

Title of Officer: 

Phone Number: E-Mail: 

B. BUSINESS TYPE (Check applicable status. Complete blanks as necessary): 

Sole Proprietorship_ General Partnership _ Limited Partnership _ 

Limited Liability Company _ 

Publicly Held Corporation ~ 

Not-for-Profit Corporation _ 

Privately Held Corporation _ 

Exchange listed on _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

Income taxed as: Subchapter S _ Subchapter C ~ 
50l(c)(3) Corporation _ Partnership _ 

State and Year of Incorporation/Organization: _D_e_la_w_a_r_e,_1_9_7_8 ___ _ __ _ 

Qualified to do Business in New York: Yes X No NIA 

C. APPLICANT COUNSEL: 

Firm name: Seyfa11h Shaw LLP 

Address: 1075 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 2500, Atlanta, GA 30309 
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Primary 
Contact: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
E-Mail: 

D. Principal stockholders, members or partners, if any (i.e., owners of 10% or more of 
equity/voting rights in Applicant): 

Name 

The Home Depot, Inc. 

Percentage owned 

100 % 

___ % 

___ % 

E. If any of the persons described in the response to the preceding Question, or a group of 
said persons, owns more than a 50% interest in the Applicant, list all other entities which 
are related to the Applicant by virtue of such persons having more than a 50% interest in 
such entities: 

See Exhibit E 
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F. Is the Applicant related to any other entity by reason of more than 50% common 
ownership? If YES, indicate name of related entity and relationship: 

YES X NO 

The Home Depot, Inc. - parent corporation 

G. List parent corporation, sister corporations and subsidiaries, if any: 

See Exhibit E 

H. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) been involved in, applied for or benefited by any prior industrial development 
financing in the municipality in which this Project is located, whether by the Agency or 
another issuer, or in a contiguous municipality? ("Municipality" herein means city, town 
or village, or, if the Project is not in an incorporated city or village, Nassau County.) If 
YES, describe: 

YES NO X 

I. Is the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or person) 
or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities involved in any litigation or 
aware of any threatened litigation that would have a material adverse effect on the 
Applicant's financial condition or the financial condition of said principal(s)? If YES, 
attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO __x_ 

J. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or 
concern with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, ever been 
involved, as debtor, in bankruptcy, creditors rights or receivership proceedings or sought 
protection from creditors? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 
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K. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, ever been convicted of 
any felony or misdemeanor (other than minor traffic offenses), or have any such related 
persons or principal(s) held positions or ownership interests in any firm or corporation 
that has been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor (other than minor traffic offenses), or 
are any of the foregoing the subject of a pending criminal proceeding or investigation? If 
YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

L. Has the Applicant (or any parent company, su s1 iary, a 1 1ate or related entity or 
person) or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or 
concern with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, been cited 
for (or is there a pending proceeding or investigation with respect to) a civil violation of 
federal, state or local laws or regulations with respect to labor practices, hazardous 
wastes, environmental pollution, taxation, or other operating practices? If YES, attach 
details at Schedule I. 

M. Is the Applicant (or any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or related entity or person) 
or any principal(s) of the Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or concern 
with which such entities, persons or principal(s) have been connected, delinquent or have 
any of the foregoing persons or entities been delinquent on any New York State, federal 
or local tax obligations within the past five (5) years? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

N. Complete the following information for principals (including, in the case of corporations, 
officers and members of the board of directors and, in the case of limited liability 
company, members and managers) of the Applicant: See Exhibit G 

Name Title Other Business Affiliations 

Do any of the foregoing principals hold elected or appointive positions with New York 
State, any political division ofNew York State or any other governmental agency? If 
YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 
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Are any of the foregoing principals employed by any federal, state or local municipality 
or any agency, authority, department, board, or commission thereof or any other 
governmental or quasi-governmental organization? NIA 

YES NO 

0. Operation at existing location(s) (Complete separate Section O for each existing 
location): See Exhibit H 

1. (a) Location: 

(b) Number of Employees: Full-Time: Part-Time: 

( c) Annual Payroll, excluding benefits: _ _ _________ _ 

(d) Type of operation (e.g. manufacturing, wholesale, distribution, retail, etc.) 
and products or services: _ _______ _ _ 

( e) Size of existing facility real property 
(i.e., acreage of land): _ ___________ _ 

(f) Buildings (number and square footage of each): _ _ _____ _ 

(g) Applicant's interest in the facility 

FEE TITLE: LEASE: OTHER (describe below):_ 

2. Will the completion of the proposed Project result in the removal of a plant or 
facility of the Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, 
or a relocation of any employee of the Applicant, or any employee of a proposed 
user, occupant or tenant of the Project, from one area of the State of New York 
(but outside ofNassau County) to a location in Nassau County or in the 
abandonment of such a plant or facility located in an area of the State of New 
York outside of Nassau County? If YES, complete the attached Anti-Raiding 
Questionnaire (Schedule D). 

YES NO X 

3. Will the proposed Project result in the removal or abandonment of a plant or 
facility of the Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the proposed 
Project, or a relocation of any employee of the Applicant, or any employee of a 
proposed user, occupant or tenant of the proposed Project, located within Nassau 
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County? If YES, identify the location of the plant or facility and provide 
explanation. 

YES NO X 

P. Has the Applicant considered moving to another state or another location within New 
York State? IfYES, explain circumstances. 

YES X NO 

Home Depot considered various sites in connection with the projec 

Q. Does any one supplier or customer account for over 50% of Applicant's annual purchases 
or sales, respectively? If YES, attach name and contact information for supplier and/or 
customer, as applicable: 

YES NO X 

R. Does the Applicant (including any related entity or person) or any principal(s) of the 
Applicant or its related entities, or any other business or concern with which such entities, 
persons or principal(s) have been connected, have any contractual or other relationship 
with the Agency or the County of Nassau? If YES, attach details at Schedule I. 

YES NO X 

S. Nature of Applicant's business (e.g., description of goods to be sold, products 

manufactured, assembled or processed, services rendered): 
Home Depot is the world's largest home improvement retailer. 

T. ANY RELATED PARTY PROPOSED TO BE A USER OF THE PROJECT: 

Name: LEG Acquisition LLC 

Landlord 

Relationship to Applicant: 
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Provide the information requested in Questions A through S above with respect to 
each such party by attachment at Schedule I. 
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PART II. PROPOSED PROJECT 

A. Types of Financial Assistance Requested: 

Do Tax-Exempt Bonds 
Do Taxable Bonds 
Do Refunding Bonds 
~o Sales/Use Tax Exemption 
~o Mo1tgage Recording Tax Exemption 
~ o Real Prope1ty Tax Exemption 
Do Other (specify):. _________ _ 

B. Type of Proposed Project (check all that apply and provide requested information): 

Do New Construction of a Facility 
Square footage: ____ _ 

Do Addition to Existing Facility 
Square footage of existing facility: ____ _ 
Square footage of addition: _ _ _ _ 

~ o Renovation of Existing Facility 
Square footage of area renovated: 195,610 
Square footage of existing facility: 195,610 

D □ Acquisition of Land/Building 
Acreage/square footage of land: ____ _ 
Square footage of building: _ _ _ _ 

D □ Acquisition of Furniture/Machinery/Equipment 
List principal items or categories: 

Do Other (specify):. _ ___ _ ____ _ 

C. Briefly describe the purpose of the proposed Project, the reasons why the Project is 
necessary to the Applicant and why the Agency's financial assistance is necessary, and 
the effect the Pro·ect will have on the A licant's business or o erations: 
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D. Is there a likelihood that the proposed Project would not be undertaken by the Applicant 
but for the granting of the financial assistance by the Agency? (If yes, explain; if no, 
explain why the Agency should grant the financial assistance with respect to the proposed 
Project) 

YES X NO 

E. arrange Agency financing or other Agency financial 

assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and Nassau County?Would 

the Applicant proceed with the Project without Agency financing or other Agency financial 

• • I • I . t. 

F. Location of Project: 

G. 

H. 

Street Address: 344 Duffy Avenue 

City/Village(s): Hicksville 

Town(s): Hempstead 

School District(s): Hicksville 

Tax Map Section: _ _ 11 __ _ 

Census Tract Number: 

Block: 327 

---- - --

Lot: 421 

Present use of the Project site: __ N_o_n_e ________ _ _ _ 

(a) What are the current real estate taxes on the Project site? (If amount of current 
taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each): 

General: 
School: 
Village: 

$137,746.92 
$ 155,337.69 
$ NIA 

(b) Are tax certiorari proceedings currently pending with respect to the Project real 
property? If YES, attach details at Schedule I including copies of pleadings, 
decisions, etc. 
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YES NO X 

I. Describe proposed Project site ownership structure (i.e., Applicant or other entity): 

Site is 100% owned by co-applicant LEG Acquisition LLC 

J. To what purpose will the building or buildings to be acquired, constructed or renovated be 
used by the Applicant? (Include description of goods to be sold, products to be 
manufactured, assembled or processed and services to be rendered. 
The project involves the establishment of a new distribution cente1 

K. If any space in the Project is to be leased to or occupied by third parties (i.e., parties not 
related to the Applicant), or is currently leased to or occupied by third parties who will 
remain as tenants, provide the names and contact information for each such tenant, indicate 
total square footage of the Project to be leased to each tenant, and describe proposed use 
by each tenant: 

NI A - Home Depot will be the sole tenant. 

L. Provide, to the extent available, the information requested, in Part I, Questions A, B, D 
and 0, with respect to any party described in the preceding response. 

NIA 

M. Does the proposed Project meet zoning/land use requirements at proposed location? 

YES X NO 

1. Describe present zoning/land use: LI-Light Industrial 

2. Describe required zoning/land use, if different: LI-Light Industrial 

3. If a change in zoning/ land use is required, please provide details/status of any 
request for change of zoning/land use requirements: 

No change of zone is required. 
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N. Does the Applicant, or any related entity or person, currently hold a lease or license on 
the Project site? If YES, please provide details and a copy of the lease/ license. 

YES X NO 

0. Does the Applicant, or any related entity or person, currently hold fee title to (i.e. own) 
the Project site? 

YES X NO 

If YES, indicate: 

(a) 
12/3/18 Date of purchase: _ ________ _ 

(b) Purchase price: $_ 9,_2_5o_,_o_oo _____ _ 

(c) Balance of existing mortgage, if any: $_1_6,'----1_2_5_.0_0_0 ____ ___ _ 

(d) Name of mortgage holder: HCF LEG Long Island Industrial LLC 

(e) Special conditions: __ N_I_A _ _____ _____ _ 

IfNO, indicate name of present owner of Project site: _ ____ ____ _ 

P. Does the Applicant or any related person or entity have an option or a contract to 
purchase the Project site and/or any buildings on the Project site? 

YES NO X 

If YES, attach copy of contract or option at Schedule I and indicate: 

(a) Date signed: 

(b) Purchase price: $ ______ _ _ 

( c) Closing date: 

Is there a relationship legally or by virtue of common control or ownership between the 
Applicant (and/or its principals) and the seller of the Project (and/or its principals)? 
IfYES, describe: 

YES NO 
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Q. Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic 
activities? If YES with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete the 

attached Retail Questionnaire (Schedule E). 

Sales of Goods: YES NO X Sales of Services: YES NO X 

R. Describe the social and economic conditions in the community where the Project site is 
or will be located and the impact of the proposed Project on the community (including 
impact on infrastructure, transpo1tation, fire and police and other government-provided 
services): 

Yes. Location of project provides access to highways, while remaining situated in a 

non-residential area. 

S. Identify the following Project parties (if applicable): 

Architect: Nelson 

Engineer: Nelson & Pope 

Contractors: RC Anderson 

T. Will the Project be designed and constructed to comply with Green Building Standards? 
(if YES, describe the LEED green building rating that will be achieved): 

YES NO X 

U. Is the proposed Project site located on a Brownfield? (if YES, provide description of 
contamination and proposed remediation) 

YES NO X 

V. Will the proposed Project produce a unique service or product or provide a service that is 
not otherwise available in the community in which the proposed Project site is located? 

YES X NO 
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W. Is the proposed Project site currently subject to an IDA transaction (whether through the 
Agency or otherwise)? If yes, explain. 

YES NO X 

PART III. CAPITAL COSTS OF THE PROJECT 

A. Provide an estimate of cost of all items listed below: 

Item 
1. Land and/or Building Acquisition 
2. Building Demolition 
3. Construction/Reconstruction/Renovation 
4. Site Work 
5. Infrastructure Work 
6. Architectural/Engineering Fees 
7. Applicant's Legal Fees 
8. Financial Fees 
9. Other Professional Fees 
10. Furniture, Equipment & Machinery 

Acquisition (not included in 3. above) 
11. Other Soft Costs (describe) 
12. Other (describe) 

Total 

B. Estimated Sources of Funds for Project Costs: 

a. 
b. 
C. 

d. 

e. 
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Tax-Exempt IDA Bonds: 
Taxable IDA Bonds: 
Conventional Mortgage Loans: 
SBA or other Governmental Financing: 
Identify: _________ _ 
Other Public Sources (e.g., grants, tax credits): 
Identify: _____ ____ _ 
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Cost 
$ 
$ 
$-
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$-

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ _______ _ 
$ ___ ____ _ 
$ _ ____ _ _ _ 
$ _______ _ 

$ ____ _ __ _ 



f. 
g. 

Other Loans: $ - -------
Equity Investment: ----------
( excluding equity attributable to grants/tax credits) $ 

TOTAL $--
What percentage of the total project costs are 
funded/financed from public sector sources: 0 % 

C. Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred (including contracts of sale or 
purchase orders) as of the date of this application? If YES, describe particulars on a 
separate sheet. 

YES NO X 

D. Are items of working capital, moving expenses, work in progress, or stock in trade 
included in the proposed uses of the bond proceeds (if applicable)? IfYES, provide 
details: 

YES NO NOT APPLICABLE X 

E. Will any of the funds to be borrowed through the Agency's issuance of bonds, if 
applicable, be used to repay or refinance an existing mortgage, outstanding loan or an 
outstanding bond issue? If YES, provide details: 

YES NO NOT APPLICABLE X 

F. Has the Applicant made any arrangement for the marketing or the purchase of the bonds 
or the provision of other third party financing (if applicable)? IfYES, indicate with 
whom (subject to Agency approval) and provide a copy of any term sheet or commitment 
letter issued with respect to such financing. 

YES NO NOT APPLICABLE X 
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G. Construction Cost Breakdown: 
Total Cost of Construction: $- (sum of2-5 and 10 in $. Question A above) 

Cost for materials: 
% Sourced in County: % 
% Sourced in State: -- % (incl. County) 

Cost for labor: $-
% Sourced in County: I % 
% Sourced in State: I % (incl. County) 

Cost for "other": $ 
% Sourced in County: % 
% Sourced in County: % (incl. County) 

The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction/bond documents may include a 
covenant by the Applicant to undertake and document the total amount of capital 
investment as set forth in this Application. 

PART IV. COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

A. If the Applicant presently operates in Nassau County, provide the current annual payroll. 
Estimate projected payroll at the Project site in First Year, Second Year and Third Year 
after completion of the Project: 

Present 
Full-time: $ $ 
Part-time:l 

List the average salaries or provide ranges of salaries for the following categories of jobs 
( on a full-time equivalency basis) projected to be retained/created in Nassau County as a 
result of the proposed Project: 

Categorx of Jobs Average Salarx or Range Average Fringe Benefits or 
to be Retained: of Salarv: RanP-e of FrinQ"e Benefits 

Management 
Professional 
Administrative 
Production 
Supervisor 
Laborer 

l NOTE: The Agency converts pait-timejobs into FTE's for evaluation and reporting purposes by dividing 
the number of part-time jobs by two (2). 
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I Independent 
Contractor' 
Other 

Category of Jobs 
to be Created: 

Mana ement (t) 

Professional 
Administrative (6) 

Production 
Su ervisor (2) 

Laborer <16) 

Independent 
Contractorl 
Other 

Average Salary or Range 
of Salar : 

Average Fringe Benefits or 
Ran e of Frin e Benefits 

The Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections and the projections set 
forth in Schedule C, among other things, to determine the financial assistance that will be 
offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the 
transaction/bond documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the 
number of jobs, types of occupations and amount of payroll with respect to the Project set 
forth in this Application. 

B. (i) Will the Applicant transfer current employees from existing location(s)? If YES, 
describe, please describe the number of current employees to be transferred and the 
location from which such employees would be transferred: 

YES NO X 

(ii) Describe the number of estimated full time equivalent construction jobs to be created 
as a result of undettaking the project, to the extent any: -
I As used in this chart, this category includes employees of independent contractors. 

l As used in this chart, this category includes employees of independent contractors. 
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C. What, if any, is the anticipated increase in the dollar amount of production, sales or 
services following completion of the Project? 

NIA $ _ _ _ _ _ 

What percentage of the foregoing amount is subject to New York sales and use tax? 

NIA % ----- -

What percentage of the Applicant's total do llar amount of production, sales or services 
(including production, sales or services rendered following completion of the Project) are 
made to customers outside the economic development region (i.e., Nassau and Suffolk 
Counties)? 

NIA % 

Describe any other municipal revenues that will result from the Project (excluding the 
above and any PILOT payments): 

Home Depot anticipates additional municipal revenue in connection with the project through the increase in payroll taxes, 

and sales taxes in connection with services and materials provided by contractors and vendors. 

D. What is the estimated aggregate annual amount of goods and services to be purchased by 
the Applicant for each year after completion of the Project and what po1tion will be 
sourced from businesses located in the County and the State (including the County): 

Amount % Sourced in Count)'. % Sourced in State 

Year 1 $ I I 
Year2 $ I -■ 

Year 3 $ I I 

E. Describe, if applicable, other benefits to the County anticipated as a result of the Project, 
including a projected annual estimate of additional sales tax revenue generated, directly 
and indirectly, as a result of undertaking the project: 

F. Estimated Value of Requested Financial Assistance: 

Estimated Value of Sales Tax Benefit: 
(i.e., gross amount of cost of goods and services 
that are subject to state and local sales and use taxes 
multiplied by 8.625%) 
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Estimated Value of Mortgage Tax Benefit: 
(i.e., principal amount of mortgage loans 

$_ o _ _ ___ _ _ 

loans multiplied by [0.75%]) 

Estimated Property Tax Benefit: 

Will the proposed Project utilize a property tax 
exemption benefit other than from the Agency: _ _ N_o _ _____ _ _ 
(if so, please describe) 

Term of PILOT Requested: 15 years 

Existing Property Taxes on Land and Building:$ 293,085 

809,581 (estimate provided by Nassau County Assessor) 
Estimated Property Taxes on completed Project: $ _ __ _ 
(without Agency financial assistance) 

NOTE: Upon receipt of this Application by the Agency, 
the Agency's staff will create a PILOT schedule and estimate 
the amount of PILOT Benefit/Cost utilizing anticipated 
tax rates and assessed valuation, and attach such information 
as Exhibit A hereto. 

G. Describe and estimate any other one-time municipal revenues (not including fees payable 
to the Agency) that the Project will create: 

NIA 

PART V. PROJECT SCHEDULE 

A. If applicable, has construction/reconstruction/renovation work on the Project begun? If 
YES, indicate the percentage of completion: 

1. 
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(a) Site clearance 

(b) Environmental 
Remediation 

(c) Foundation 

(d) Footings 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 
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NO 

NO 

NO 

NO 

__ % complete 

_ _ % complete 

_ _ % complete 

_ _ % complete 



(e) Steel YES NO __ % complete 

(f) Masonry YES NO __ % complete 

(g) Interior YES NO X 0 _ _ % complete 

(h) Other (describe below): YES NO __ % complete 

2. If NO to all of the above categories, what is the proposed date of commencement 
of construction, reconstruction, renovation, installation or equipping of the 
Project? 

Home Depot anticipates beginning and completion of equipment installation in 

B. Provide an estimate of time schedule to complete the Project and when the first use of the 
Project is expected to occur: 

Operations would commence by/i 

PART VI. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

A. What is the expected environmental impact of the Project? (Complete the attached 
Environmental Assessment Form (Schedule G)). 

Minimal. EAF submitted to Town of Oyster Bay and a negative declaration was issued. 

B. Is an environmental impact statement required by Article 8 of the N.Y. Environmental 
Conservation Law (i.e., the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act)? 

YES NO X 

C. Please be advised that the Agency may require at the sole cost and expense of the 
Applicant the preparation and delivery to the Agency of an environmental rep01t in form 
and scope satisfactory to the Agency, depending on the responses set forth in the 
Environmental Assessment Form. If an environmental repo1t has been or is being 
prepared in connection with the Project, please provide a copy. 

D. The Applicant authorizes the Agency to make inquiry of the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation or 
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any other appropriate fcdcr:il, stme or local govcrn1m:n1 nl agency or nuthority ns to 
whether the Project s ite or any property adjacent lo or within the i1rnrnxlialc vicini1y of 
the Project site i or has been identified as a site nl which hn,nrdons substances arc being 
or have been used. stored, treated. generated, transported, processed, hand led, produced, 
re lea cd or di posed of. The Applicant will be required to secure the written co11- cnl o r 
the owner of the Project site 10 such inquiries (if the Arplicanl is not the owner), upon 
request of the Agency. 

TH E lJNDERSIG 1ED HEREBY CERTIFIES, under penalties of perjury, that the answers and 
information provided above and in any schedule, exhibit or statement auached hereto arc trne, 
accurate and complete, to the best of the knowledge of the undersigned. 
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Name of 
Applicant : ____________ _ 

Signature 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 



any other appropriate federal, state or local governmental agency or authority as to 
whether the Project site or any property adjacent to or within the immediate vicinity of 
the Project site is or has been identified as a site at which hazardous substances are being 
or have been used, stored, treated, generated, transported, processed, handled, produced, 
released or disposed of. The Applicant will be required to secure the written consent of 
the owner of the Project site to such inquiries (if the Applicant is not the owner), upon 
request of the Agency. 

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES, under penalties of perjury, that the answers and 
information provided above and in any schedule, exhibit or statement attached hereto are trne, 
accurate and complete, to the best of the knowledge of the undersigned. 

Name of / 

Applicant: L~~A ~N~ 
S1gnature: _ _____ ~-=~----
Name: "De, v I D -:.1 Ms. Q:;],../ 
Title: J.1"°A t-lA'-c I--
Date: Q ~:)o _j a 
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FIRST: 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
OF THE APPLICANT 

The Applicant hereby certifies that, if financial assistance is provided by the Agency for the proposed 
proj ect, no funds of the Agency (i) shall be used in connection with the Project for the pmpose of preventing 
the establishment of an industrial or manufacturing plant or for the purpose of advertising or promotional 
materials which depict elected or appointed government officials in either print or electronic media, (ii) be 
given to any group or organization which is attempting to prevent the establishment of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant within the State. 

SECOND: 

The Applicant hereby certifies that no member, manager, principal, officer or director of the Applicant 
or any affi liate thereof has any blood, marital or business relationship with any member of the Agency ( or any 
member of the family of any member of the Agency). 

THIRD: 

The Applicant hereby certifies that neither the Applicant nor any of its affiliates, nor any of their 
respective partners, members, shareholders or other equity owners ( other than equity owners of publicly-traded 
companies), nor any of their respective employees, officers, directors, or representatives (i) is a person or 
entity with whom United States persons or entities are restricted from doing business under regulations of the 
Office of Foreign Asset Control (OFAC) of the Department of the Treasury, including those named on 
OFAC's Specially Designated and Blocked Persons List, or under any statute, executive order or other 
governmental action, or (ii) has engaged in any dealings or transactions or is otherwise associated with such 
persons or entities. 

FOURTH: 

The Applicant hereby acknowledges that the Agency shall obtain and hereby authorizes the Agency to 
obtain credit reports and other financial background information and perform other due diligence on the 
Applicant and/or any other entity or individual related thereto, as the Agency may deem necessary to provide 
the requested financial assistance. 

FIFTH: 

The Applicant hereby certifies that each owner, occupant or operator that would receive financial 
assistance with respect to the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable federal, state and 
local tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations. 

SIXTH: 

The Applicant hereby acknowledges that the submission to the Agency of any knowingly false or 
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate terminat_ion of any financial assistance and the 
recapture from the Applicant of an amount equal to all or any part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of 
the Agency's involvement in the Project. 
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SEVENTH: 

The Applicant hereby certifies that, as of the date of this Application, the Applicant is in substantial 
compliance with all provis ions of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the 
provisions of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) thereof. 

EIGHTH: 

(i) Does the Proj ect propose the creation of housing? 

YES NO X 

lfYES, how many units? ______ _ 

IfYES, the Applicant hereby certifies that: 

(a) the Applicant has adopted a Fair Housing/Equal Housing Oppmtunity Policy substantially in 
the form of Exhibit B to this Application; 

(b) the proposed Project complies with applicable fair housing laws and that eligibility criteria for 
housing in any part of the Project will not include any residency requirements or preferences, 
including durational ones, age resh·ictions (unless for senior housing permitted by law), or other 
discriminatory criteria; 

(c) the Applicant (1) has posted its Fair Housing/Equal Housing Oppo1tunity Policy publicly; and 
(2) will display fair housing law posters for consumers in its rental or sales office(s), in a form 
substantially similar to the model fair housing posters attached to this Application as Exhibit C (the 
Agency will provide applicants with fair housing law posters for display upon request by an 
applicant); and 

(d) key employees of the Applicant in charge of marketing and rental of the Project have 
completed (or will complete within one year ofclosing) four (4) hours of fair housing h·aining 
provided by Long Island Housing Services ("LIHS") at a reasonably acceptable time and location and 
at no additional cost to the Applicant. In the event LIHS declines to provide or make available 
reasonably acceptable no-cost fair housing training, the provisions of this Certification VIII(i)(d) shall 
cease to be of any force and effect. 

(ii) lfYES to (i) above, does the Project propose the creation of"affordable" or "workforce" housing 
("Affordable Housing")? 

YES NO 

IfYES, the Applicant hereby certifies that the Applicant (l) has adopted a non-discriminatory 
affirmative marketing plan that meets the criteria set fmth in Exhibit D to this Application; and (2) 
will submit such marketing plan to the Agency in writing prior to closing. 

lfYES, answer the following questions: 

(a) What portion of the Project would consist of Affordable Housing (e.g., number of units)? 
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(b) Wha l arc the eligibility requirements for the Affordable Housing'? 

(c) Cite the specific source of such eligibi lity requirements (e.g., federa l, stale or local law). 

Name of 
Applicant : __________ _ 
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(b) What are the eligibility requirements for the Affordable Housing? 

(c) Cite the specific source of such eligibility requirements (e.g., federal, state or local law). 

Name of l (\ 1 1 ,,, 
Applicant: eb A-ccv<Jlj' ltl~/\/ ~ 

By, N~J 
Title: \-{ r'\r-' ~ e,St.___ 
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CERTIFICATION AND AGREEMENT 
WITH RESPECT TO FEES AND COSTS 

Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined in this Certification and Agreement shall have the 
meanings assigned to such terms in the Application. 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and says, under penalties ofpe1jury, as follows: that I am 
the chief executive officer or other representative authorized to bind the Applicant named in the attached 
application for financial assistance ("Application") and that I hold the office specified below my signature at 
the end of this Certification and Agreement, that I am authorized and empowered to deliver this Ce11ification 
and Agreement and the Application for and on behalf of the Applicant, that I am familiar with the contents of 
said Application (including all schedules, exhibits and attachments thereto), and that said contents are true, 
accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

The grounds of my belief relative to all matters in the Application that are not based upon my own 
personal knowledge are based upon investigations I have made or have caused to be made concerning the 
subject matter of this Application, as well as upon information acquired in the course ofmy duties and from 
the books and records of the Applicant. 

As an authorized representative of the Applicant, I acknowledge and agree on behalf of the Applicant 
that the Applicant hereby releases the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency, its members, officers, 
servants, attorneys, agents and employees ( collectively, the "Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not 
be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend (with counsel selected by the Agency) and hold the Agency 
harmless from and against any and all liability, damages, causes of actions, losses, costs or expenses incurred 
by the Agency in connection with: (A) examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the 
Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the financial assistance requested therein are 
favorably acted upon by the Agency, (B) the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, renovation, installation 
and/or equipping of the Project by the Agency, and (C) any further action taken by the Agency with respect to 
the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, (i) all fees and expenses of the 
Agency's general counsel, transaction/bond counsel, economic development consultant, real property tax 
valuation consultant and other attorneys, experts and consultants (if deemed necessary or advisable by the 
Agency), and (ii) all other expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred by the Agency in defending any suits, 
actions or proceedings that may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. If, for any reason whatsoever, the 
Applicant fails to conclude or consummate necessary negotiations or fails within a reasonable or specified 
period of time to take reasonable, proper or requested action or withdraws, abandons, cancels, or neglects the 
Application or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to purchase the total bond issue required or is 
unable to secure other third pa11y financing or otherwise fails to conclude the Project, then upon presentation 
of an invoice by the Agency, its agents, attorneys or assigns, the Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents, 
attorneys or assigns, as the case may be, all fees and expenses reflected in any such invoice. 

As an authorized representative of the Applicant, I acknowledge and agree on behalf of the Applicant 
that each of the Agency's general counsel, transaction/bond counsel, economic development consultant, real 
property tax valuation consultant and other experts and consultants is an intended third-pa11y beneficiary of 
this Certification and Agreement, and that each of them may (but shall not be obligated to) enforce the 
provisions of the immediately preceding paragraph, whether by lawsuit or otherwise, to collect the fees and 
expenses of such party or person incurred by the Agency (whether or not first paid by the Agency) with respect 
to the Application. 

Upon successful closing of the required bond issue or other form of financing or Agency assistance, 
the Applicant shall pay to the Agency an administrative fee set by the Agency (which amount is payable at 
closing) in accordance with the following schedule: 
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(A) Taxable Bond Issues Six-tenths (6/10) ofone percent (I %) for the first twenty million dollars 
($20,000,000) of total project costs and, if applicable, two-tenths (2/10) ofone percent (I%) 
for any additional amounts in excess of twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) of total project 
costs. 

(B) Tax-Exempt Bond Issues - Six-tenths (6/10) ofone percent (l %) of total project costs. 

(C) Straight-Lease Transactions Six-tenths (6/10) ofone percent (l %) for the first twenty million 
dollars ($20,000,000) of total project costs and, if applicable, two-tenths (2/10) ofone percent 
(I%) for any additional amounts in excess of twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) of total 
project costs 

(D) General Counsel Fee - One-tenth (1/10) ofone percent (I%) of total project costs, with a 
minimum fee of$2,000. 

(E) All Initial Transactions - Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) closing compliance 
fee payable at closing and One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per year ( or part thereof) 
administrative fee, payable in advance, at the closing for the first year ( or part thereof) and on 
January 1st of each year for the term of the financing. The annual service fee is subject to 
periodic review and may be adjusted from time to time in the discretion of the Agency. 

(F) Refundings - The Agency fee shall be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

(F) Assumptions - The Agency fee shall be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

(G) Modifications -The Agency fee shall be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

The Agency's transaction/bond counsel fees and expenses are payable at closing and are based on the 
work performed in connection with the Project. 

The Agency's transaction/bond counsel's fees, general counsel fee and the administrative fees may be 
considered as a cost of the Project and included as part of any resultant financing, subject to compliance with 
applicable law. 

Upon the termination of the financing of the Project, Applicant agrees to pay all costs in connection 
with any conveyance by the Agency to the Applicant of the Agency's interest in the Project and the 
termination of all related Project documents, including the fees and expenses of the Agency's general counsel, 
bond/h·ansaction counsel, and all applicable recording, filing or other related fees, taxes and charges. 
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I further acknowledge and agree on behalf of the Applicant that, in 1he event the Agency shall have 
used all of its available tnx-exempl bond financing alloca1ion from 1hc Slate of New York, if appl icable, and 
shall accordingly be unable to obtain an additional allocation for the hcncfit of the Applicant, the Agency shall 
have no liability or rcsponsibili1y as a result of the inability of the Agency to issue und deliver 1ax-cxcmpl 
bonds for lhe benefit of the Applicant. 
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I fm1her acknowledge and agree on behalfofthe Applicant that, in the event the Agency shall have 
used all of its available tax-exempt bond financing allocation from the State of New York, if applicable, and 
shall accordingly be unable to obtain an additional allocation for the benefit of the Applicant, the Agency shall 
have no liability or responsibility as a result of the inability of the Agency to issue and deliver tax-exempt 
bonds for the benefit of the Applicant. 

Subscribed and affirmed to me thlso?O 
day of frhn,<11,i-'1 , 20.?O --

,-f;;. . . A · Wah£ 
Notary Public 

Doc #05-476007.3 
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TABLE OF SCHEDULES: 

Schedule 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 
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Title 

Tax-Exempt Bond 
Manufacturing Questionnaire 

New York State Financial and 
Employment Requirements for 
Industrial Development 
Agencies 

Guidelines for Access to 
Employment Opportunities 

Anti-Raiding Questionnaire 

Retail Questionnaire 

Applicant's Financial 
Attachments, consisting of: 

Complete as Indicated Below 

If Applicant checked "YES" in Part I, 
Question Hof Application, if applicable[[ 

All applicants 

All appl icants 

If Applicant checked "YES" in Part I, 
Question 0.2. of Application 

If Applicant checked "YES" in Part II, 
Question Q of Application 

All applicants 

I. Applicant's financial statements for the last two fiscal years (unless included 
in Applicant's annual reports). 

2. Applicant's annual reports (or Form 10-K's) for the two most recent fiscal years. 

3. Applicant's quarterly reports (Form 10-Q's) and current reports (Form 8-K's) since the 
most recent Annual Report, if any. 

4. In addition, attach the financial information described above in items Fl, F2, and F3 of 
any anticipated Guarantor of the proposed transaction, if different than the Applicant, 
including the personal financial statement of any anticipated Guarantor that is a natural 
person. 

Environmental Assessment Form 

Form NYS-45 (and 45-ATT) 

Other Attachments 
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Schedule A 

TAX-EXEMPT BOND MANUFACTURING QUESTIONNAIRE 

(To be completed by the Applicant if the Applicant checked "YES" in Part I, Question Hof the 
Application for Financial Assistance, if applicable). 

Please complete the following questions for each facility to be financed. Use additional pages 
as necessary. 

1. 

2. 

Describe the production process which occurs at the facility to be financed. 

Allocate the facility to be financed by function (expressed in square footage) (e.g., production 
line, employee lunchroom, offices, restrooms, storage, warehouse, loading dock, repair shop, 
parking, research, sales, etc.) and location in relation to production ( e.g., same building, 
adjacent land or building, off-site, etc.). Please attach blueprints of the facility to be financed. 

FUNCTION LOCATION SQ.FOOTAGE 

TOTAL 

3. Of the space allocated to offices above, identify by function ( e.g., executive offices, payroll, 
production, etc.) and location in relation to production ( e.g., same building, adjacent land or 
building, off-site, etc.). 

FUNCTION LOCATION SQ.FOOTAGE 

TOTAL 

4. Of the space allocated to storage or warehousing above, identify the square footage and 
location of the areas devoted to storage of the following: 
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5. 

6. 

SO. FOOTAGE 

Raw Materials used 
for production of 
manufactured goods 

Finished product storage 

Component parts of 
goods manufactured at 
the facility 

Purchased component 
pat1S 

Other (specify) 

LOCATION 

TOTAL 

List raw materials used at the facility to be financed in the processing of the finished 
product(s). 

List finished product(s) which are produced at the facility to be financed. 

The UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES that the answers and information provided above and in any 
statement attached hereto are true and correct. 
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Name of 
Applicant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 



NEW YORK STATE FINANCIAL AND EMPLOYMENT REPORTING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES 

Schedule B 

A. Pursuant to applicable law, the Agency requires the completion ofan Initial Employment Plan (see 
Schedule C) and a year-end employment plan status report, both of which shall be filed by the Nassau 
County Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency") with the New York State Department of 
Economic Development. The Project documents will require the Applicant to provide such report to 
the Agency on or before February 11 of the succeeding year, together with such employment 
verification information as the Agency may require. 

Except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, the Applicant agrees to list any 
new employment opportunities with the New York Depattment of Labor Community Services 
Division and the administrative entity of the service delivery area created by the Federal Job Training 
Partnership Act (P.L. 97-300), or any successor statute thereto (the "JTPA Entities"). In addition, 
except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, the Applicant, where practicable, 
will first consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA programs who shall be referred by the JTPA 
Entities for such new employment opportunities. 

B. The Applicant will be required to file annually a statement with the New York State Department of 
Taxation and Finance and the Agency of the value of all sales or use tax exemptions claimed in 
connection with the Project by reason of the involvement of the Agency. 

C. The following information must be provided for all bonds issued, outstanding or retired during the 
year: 

Name, address and owner of the project; total amount of tax exemptions granted (broken out by 
state and local sales tax, property taxes, and mortgage recording tax); payments in lieu of taxes 
made; total real estate taxes on the Project prior to exemption; number of jobs created and 
reta ined, and other economic benefits realized. 

Date of issue; interest rate at end of year; bonds outstanding at beginning of year; bonds issued 
during year; principal payments made during year; bonds outstanding at end of year; federal tax 
status; and maturity date(s). 

Failure to provide any of the aforesaid information will be constitute a DEFAULT under the Project 
documents to be entered into by the Agency and the Applicant in connection with the proposed Project. 
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Please sign below to indicate that the Applicmll has read and understood the above and agrees to provide the 
described information on a timely basis. 

'I, 
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Name of 
Appl icant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 



Please sign below to indicate that the Applicant has read and understood the above and agrees to provide the 
described information on a timely basis. 
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Name of 
Applicant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 
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Schedule C 

GUIDELINES FOR ACCESS TO EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES 

INITIAL EMPLOYMENT PLAN 

Prior to the expenditure of bond proceeds or the granting of other financial assistance, the Applicant shall 
complete the following initial employment plan: 

Applicant Name: Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. 

Address: 2455 Paces Ferry Road, Atlanta, GA 30339 

Type of Business: Distribution center for home improvement retailer 

Contact Person: Tel.No.:-

Please complete the following table describing the projected full-time equivalent employment plan for the 
proposed Project following receipt of financial assistance: 

Current and 
Planned Occupations 

Management 

Professional 

Administrative 

Production 

Supervisor 

Laborer 

Independent Contractor 

Other (describe) 

Present Jobs 
Per Occupation I year 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

Estimated Number of 
Full Time Equivalent 

Jobs After Completion 
of the Project:4 

2 years 3 years 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

Estimate ofN umber of 
Residents of the LMA2 

that would fill such jobs 
by the third year 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

1 NOTE: Convert part-time jobs into FTE's for evaluation and reporting purposes by dividing the number 
of part-time jobs by two (2). 

2 The "LMA" means the Local Market Area, which is defined by the Agency as Nassau and Suffolk 
Counties. The Labor Market Area is the same as the Long Island Economic Development Region, as established 
pursuant to Section 230 of the New York State Economic Development Law. 
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Picas..: indic.1tc the nu111bcr oftc1111101111y co11st111ctionjobs 11nticiu11tcd to he crc111cd in connection with the 
acquisition, constrnction nnd/or rcnovotion of the Project: __ 

Plc:isc indicntc the c~tinmtcd hiring dotes fo r the new jobs shown above nnd any s11cc ial rcc1 uitmcnt or troini11g 
thut will be required: 

Arc the Appl icant's employees currently covered by a collective bargai11ing agreement? 

YES NO X 

Ir- YES, Union Name a11d Local: ______________________ _ 

Please note that the Agency may utilize the foregoi11g employment projections, among other things, to 
determine the finnncinl assistnnce that wi ll be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant 
ncknowlcdgcs that the transaction/bond documents may include n covenalll by the Applicant to retain the 
above number of jobs, types of oecupations and amount of payroll with respect to the proposed project. 

Attached hereto as Schedule H is a true, correct and complete copy of the Applicant's most recent Quarterly 
Combined \Vitltholding, Wage Reporting, and Unemployment l11s11rancc Rct11rn (Form NYS-45 and 45-A lT). 
Upon request of the Agency, the Applicant shall provide such other or additional information or 
documentation as the Agency may require with respect to the Applicant's current employment levels in the 
State of New York. 

The UNDERSIGNED I I ER EBY CERTIFIES that the answers and information provided above and in any 
statement attached hereto arc true, correct and complete. 
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Name of 
Applicant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 

I lomc Depot U.S.A., Inc. 



Schedule D 

ANTI-RAIDING QUESTIONNAIRE 

(To be completed by Applicant if Applicant checked "YES" in Part I, Question O of the Application for 
Financial Assistance) 

A. Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of a plant or facility of the 
Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, or a relocation of any 
employee of the Applicant or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, from 
an area in New York State (but outs ide ofNassau County) to an area within Nassau 
County? 

YES NO X 

If the answer to Question A is YES, please provide the following information: 

Address of the to-be-removed plant or facility or the plants or facilities from which employees are relocated:_ 

Names of all current users, occupants or tenants of the to-be-removed plant or facility: ________ _ 

B. Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or 
facilities of the Applicant, or of a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, 
located in an area of the State of New York other than in Nassau County? 

YES NO X 

If the answer to Question B is YES, please provide the following information: 

Addresses of the to-be-abandoned plants or facilities: __________________ _ _ 

Names of all current occupants of the to-be-abandoned plants or facilities: 
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C. I las the J\pplicam contacted the local industrial development agency at which its current 
plants or facilities in New York Stnlc nrc located with respect to the Applicant 's intention 
to move or abandon such plrmts or facilities? 

YES NO 

lfthc answer to Question C is YES, pknsc provide dctnils in a separate atrnchmenl. 

Ir THE ANSWER TO EtTt IER QUESTION A OR 13 IS "YES", ANSWER QUESTIONS D AND E. 

D. Is the Project reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive pos ition of the Applicant, 
or o f a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, in its industry? 

YES NO 

E. Is the Project reasonably necessary to discourage the Applicant, or a proposed user, 
occupant or tenant oflhc Project, from removing such plant or facility lo a location 
outside of the State of New York? 

YES NO 

IF THE ANSWER TO EITHER QUESTION DOR E IS " YES", PLEASE PROVIDE DETAILS IN A 
SEPARATE ATTACHMENT. 

Accordingly, the Applicant certitics that the provisions of Section 862( I) of the General tvlunicipal Law will 
not be violated if financial assistance is provided by th<.: Agency for the proposed Projecl. 

NOTE: If the proposed Project involves the removal or abandonment of a plnnl or facility of the Applicant, or 
a proposed user, occupant or tenant of the Project, within the State of New York, notification will be made by 
the Agency to the chief executive oflicer(s) oft he municipality or municipalities in which such plant or facility 
was located. 

THE UNDERSIGNED I IEREBY CERTIFIES that the answers and information provided above and in any 
statement attached hereto arc true, correct and complete. 

Nnmc of 
Applicant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 
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Schedule E 

RETAIL QUESTIONNAIRE 

(To be completed by Applicant if Applicant checked either "YES" in Part II, Question Q of the Application for 
Financial Assistance) 

A. Will any portion of the Project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or sources 
other than Agency financing) consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in 
making retail sales to customers who personally visit the Project? 

YES NO _x_ 

For purposes of Question A, the term "retail sales" means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of 
Tax Law of the State ofNew York (the "Tax Law") primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal 
property (as defined in Section 110 I (b )( 4 )(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers who 
personally visit the Project. 

B. If the answer to Question A is YES, what percentage of the cost of the Project (including that portion 
of the cost to be financed from equity or sources other than Agency financing) will be expended on 
such facilities or property primarily used in making retail sales of goods or services to customers who 
personally visit the Project? 

____ _ _% 

C. If the answer to Question A is YES, and the amount entered for Question B is greater than 33.33%, 
indicate whether any of the following apply to the Project: 

1. ls the Project likely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside the economic 
development region (i.e. , Nassau and Suffolk Counties) in which the Project is or will be 
located? 

YES NO 

2. Is the predominant purpose of the Project to make available goods or services which would 
not, but for the Project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the city, town or village 
within which the Project will be located, because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail 
trade facilities offering such goods or services? 

YES NO 

3. Will the Project be located in one of the following: (a) an area designated as an empire zone 
pursuant to Article 18-B of the General Municipal Law; or (b) a census tract or block 
numbering area (or census tract or block numbering area contiguous thereto) which, 
according to the most recent census data, has (i) a poverty rate of at least 20% for the year in 
which the data relates, or at least 20% of the households receiving public assistance, and (ii) 
an unemployment rate of at least 1.25 times the statewide unemployment rate for the year to 
which the data relates? 

YES NO 
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lf lhc nnswcr to any of the subdivisions I through 3 of Question C is YES, allach detail s. 

D. If the answer to any of the subdivisions 2 through 3 of Question C is YES, will the Project preserve 
permanent, private sector jobs or increase the ovcrall n11111bcr of permanent, private sector jobs in the 
State of New York'/ If YES, attach details. 

YES NO 

E. State percentage of the Applica11t's annual gross revenues comprised of each of the following: 

Retail Sales: __ % Services: ___ % 

r. State percentage of Project premises utilized for same: 

Retail Sales: __ % Services: _ __ % 

The UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTirlES that the answers and information provided above and in any 
statement attached hereto arc true, correct and complete. 
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Name of 
Applicant: 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 



If the answer to any of the subdivisions 1 through 3 of Question C is YES, attach details. 

D. If the answer to any of the subdivisions 2 through 3 of Question C is YES, will the Project preserve 
permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of permanent, private sector jobs in the 
State of New York? If YES, attach details. 

YES NO 

E. State percentage of the Applicant's annual gross revenues comprised of each of the following: 

Retail Sales: __ % Services: _ _ % 

F. State percentage of Project premises utilized for same: 

Retail Sales: % Services: _ _ % 

The UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES that the answers and information provided above and in any 
statement attached hereto are true, c01,ect and complete. 
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Name of 
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Signature: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 



Schedule F 

APPLICANT'S FINANCIAL ATTACHMENTS 
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Schedule G 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
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Schedule H 

FORMNYS-45 

Attach most recent quarterly filing of Form NYS-45 and 45-ATT, as well as the most recent 
fourth qua1ter filing. Please remove the employee social security numbers and note which 
employees are part-time. 
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Schedule I 

OTHER ATTACHMENTS 
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EXHIBIT A 

Upon acceptance of the Application by the Agency for processing and completion of the 
Cost/Benefit Analysis, the Agency will attach a proposed PILOT Schedule hereto, together with 
an estimate of the net tax benefit/cost of the proposed PILOT Schedule. 
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EXHIBITB 

Fair Housing/Equal Housing Opportunity Policy to be adopted by Agency Applicants 
for Housing Projects 

As part of our continuing effort to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local anti-discrimination laws, we 
would like to take this opportunity to remind you of our policies regarding equal housing opportunity. Jt is 
important for all employees to review his or her own actions in light of these requirements and for everyone to 
keep in mind the importance of treating all persons equally. 

It is the policy and practice of this company not to engage in or assist the efforts of others 
to engage in housing discrimination. Consistent with that policy, we remind you that the antidiscrimination 
laws of the United States, New York State, and local Jaws are quite specific in the area of housing, and in 
conformance with those laws, you must not engage in any of the following conduct during the course of your 
work for this company: 

l. Refuse to show, rent, sell, negotiate for the rental or sale of, or otherwise make unavailable or deny, 
housing to any person because of race, color, religion, creed, sex/gender, familial status (having or 
expecting a child under 18), national origin, ethnicity, disability, marital status, age, sexual 
orientation, military status, source of income or status as survivor of domestic violence ( each a 
"prohibited basis"); 

2. Discriminate against any person in the terms, conditions or privileges of a rental or sale or in the 
provision of services or facilities in connection therewith because ofa prohibited basis; 

3. Make any verbal or written statement with respect to the rental or sale of housing that indicates any 
preference, limitation or discrimination concerning a prohibited basis, or any statement indicating an 
intention to make any such preference, limitation or discrimination; 

4. Represent to any person because of a prohibited basis that any housing or unit is not available for 
inspection, rental or sale when such apartment is in fact so available; 

5. Steer persons into or away from certain areas of a building, development or neighborhood because of 
a prohibited basis; 

6. Refuse to provide a reasonable accommodation in rules, policies, practices or services for tenants, 
buyers, or applicants with disabilities; and 

7. Refuse to allow a reasonable modification to individual units or common areas for tenants, buyers, or 
applicants with disabilities. 

We are firmly committed to the goal of fair housing. You should understand that any violation of this Fair 
Housing/Equal Housing Opportunity Policy will lead to discipline, up to and including discharge. 
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EXHIBIT C · 

Sample Fair Housing Posters 

U, 8, OeJN1111110nl of Ho11slng 1111d Urban Dcvelopm~nl 

E2W~5R't?l~Jf{~G 
We Do Business in Acco1'<1101ce With the Fcdernl Fair 

Housing Law 
(1110 Fnir liouGingAmtn~111ei1t,A~ofl 9£8) 

It is illegal to Di;c~·iminate Against Any P~r;:ln · ·' 
Because of Race, Color, Religion, Sex, 

Handicap, Familial Status, or National Origin 
. ·-· •-·-- . --· . . - ..... . . , .,_,.., -~·' - . -·· 

• In the sale or rental of housing or 
residentinl lots 

■ In advertising the sale or rental 
of housing 

• In the financing of housing 

Anyone whn tttls ho or 1hc hnk l1ce.11 
dbcrlml.AA(ell llj(IIIJlil lllfl}'Rlcn ~OIIIJ)llllnl or 
h1>11•l11gclJ11t1i11ll11a11iom 

1-80°'66?-9777 (foll v~~~) 
1•800-927•n75 (1'tY) 
n,~,.-.huJ,i,1v((11lrlmu,olu~ 

II In the provision of real estate 
brokerage services 

II Jn the appraisal of housing 

IJ Blockbusting is also illegal 

U.S. De1,11rln1tml or Houil~ and 
Orbnn DlWClopmenl 
Mdstnnt SOtl'eltlty !Ot" ltnlr tiou,i.bg and 
Equal 011p1Jrlunlty 
Wnsltlngton, o .C, 20410 

tOIIU II\Jllo9lD,I (l)l?Ollj 
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HOUSING 

DISCRIMINATION IS 

SOMETIMESBLATANT, . 

SOMETIMES , 

BUT ALWAYS UNLAWFUL. 
[lll I 11\J ', J •,• £( T , i ill ll>l '11 h f I ti ( l"d Il l V Ir~;, Tl ( • ,:., .>.it~•, J HI All',f 1• 'r ,t lfi ~ 1 ·, H:.• t I 1•,,A ~ I 11, I J.(\1111.:., ', I A TIJ I 11, h I Al I ¥ 1 JII 4hf 

,\\'f,",1Hrll r1f, U•IPl'-'<•TII r:r, 1,1,,,rr ' I, 11•1! \'Jllf.f • ,,11!-..fll ll ,/1 I l •I t~ ,,1 •1 1\r I J ,11'1lt. 1 1111 r•J1 1" H•I• ► \,l /1 t-1>11_. •,,'II~ 

__ , H1t \1a·, i;utt , ,i 1•1illll• l92• 1fl4<1 " ' ' WWW IJHR.NY C,OV .;. , ,-_; :"Ill 
• , , , :,,;·; .. ,,., N Y ,o, 

• " -11 1 ,. I ','t ;.,;f 
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EXH1BITD 
Requirements for Affirmative Marketing Plans for Housing Projects 

Affirmative marketing plans submitted by the Applicant shall be required only for affordable or "workforce" 

units and shall contain the following information: 

1. Street address, village, town, zip code, and census tract number for the Project; 

2. Number of affordable units to be marketed and whether they will be available for rent or 
purchase; 

3. The number, if any, and location of market rate units included in the Project; 

4. Whether the housing will be "housing for older persons", defined as at least 80% 
occupancy of units with at least one person 55 or older or 100% occupancy of persons 
age 62 or older; 

5. A description of how units will be advertised for sale or rental prior to first occupancy, 
including whether Applicant will utilize its own website, commercial websites, print 
media outlets, social media outlets such as Facebook, a sign at the project site, mailings, 
leaflets/flyers, brochures, and other forms of advertising; 

6. A statement that the Applicant will use fair housing logo or phrase "Equal Housing 
Opportunity" on all advertising described above; 

7. A statement that the Applicant will distribute written information regarding the 
availability of affordable units at the project to a list of organizations provided to the 
Applicant by the Agency, which list may be updated annually; 

8. Whether the Applicant will conduct the marketing and initial rent-up or sales itself or 
contract with a third-party; 

9. A statement that an initial application period with a specific start and end date will be 
utilized for accepting applications for consideration for the initial rental of the units and 
that the period will last for at least thirty (30) days after the marketing described in this 
plan is commenced. In addition, a statement that following the initial application period, 
all the applications submitted during the initial application period will be considered 
through the use of a lottery and not on a first-come first-served basis, unless the number 
of applications received during the initial application period is less than the total number 
ofunits available for rental. 

10. A statement that the Applicant will maintain records of the activities it undertakes to 
implement its marketing plan. 

48 

Doc #05-4 76007 .3 



Schedule F 

APPLICANT'S FINANCIAL ATTACHMENTS 
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Table of Contents 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 
The Home Depot, Inc.: 

Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets of The Home Depot, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of February 3, 2019 and January 
28, 2018, and the related Consolidated Statements of Earnings, Comprehensive Income, Stockholders' Equity, and Cash Flows for each of the fiscal 
years in the three-year period ended February 3, 2019, and the related notes (collectively, the "Consolidated Financial Statements"). In our opinion, 
the Consolidated Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Home Depot, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of 
February 3, 2019 and January 28, 2018, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the fiscal years in the three-year period 
ended February 3, 2019, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB"), The Home 
Depot, lnc.'s internal control over financial reporting as of February 3, 2019, based on criteria established in Internal Control- Integrated Framework 
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated March 28, 2019 expressed an 
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

Basis for Opinion 

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be 
independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our 
audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to error 
or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

/s/ KPMG LLP 

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1979. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
March 28, 2019 
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In millions, except per share data 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables, net 

Merchandise inventories 

Other current assets 

Total current assets 

Net property and equipment 

Goodwill 

Other assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 

Current liabilities: 

Short-term debt 

Accounts payable 

Accrued salaries and related expenses 

Sales taxes payable 

Deferred revenue 

Income taxes payable 

Current installments of long-term debt 

Other accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt, excluding current installments 

Deferred income taxes 

Other long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

THE HOME DEPOT, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

Common stock, par value $0.05; authorized: 10,000 shares; issued: 1,782 at February 3, 2019 and 1,780 
shares at January 28, 2018; outstanding: 1,105 shares at February 3, 2019 and 1,158 shares at January 

28,2018 

Paid-in capital 

Retained earnings 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Treasury stock, at cost, 677 shares at February 3, 2019 and 622 shares at January 28, 2018 

Total stockholders' (deficit) equity 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

February 3, 
2019 

1,778 

1,936 

13,925 

890 

18,529 

22,375 

2,252 

847 

44,003 

1,339 

7,755 

1,506 

656 

1,782 

11 

1,056 

2,611 

16,716 

26,807 

491 

1,867 

45,881 

89 

10,578 

46,423 

(772) 

(58,196) 

(1,878) 

44,003 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

January 28, 
2018 

3 ,595 

1,952 

12,748 

638 

18,933 

22,075 

2,275 

1,246 

44,529 

1,559 

7,244 

1,640 

520 

1,805 

54 

1,202 

2,170 

16,194 

24,267 

440 

2,174 

43,075 

89 

10,192 

39,935 

(566) 

(48,196) 

1,454 

44,529 
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS 

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 

in millions, except per share data 2018 2017 2016 

Net sales $ 108,203 $ 100,904 $ 94,595 

Cost of sales 71,043 66,548 62,282 

Gross profit 37,160 34,356 32,313 

Operating expenses: 

Selling, general and administrative 19,513 17,864 17,132 

Depreciation and amortization 1,870 1,811 1,754 

Impairment loss 247 

Total operating expenses 21 ,630 19,675 18,886 

Operating income 15,530 14,681 13,427 

Interest and other (income) expense: 

Interest and investment income (93) (74) (36} 

Interest expense 1,051 1,057 972 

Other 16 

Interest and other, net 974 983 936 

Earnings before provision for income taxes 14,556 13,698 12,491 

Provision for income taxes 3,435 5,068 4,534 

Net earnings $ 11,121 $ 8,630 $ 7,957 

Basic weighted average common shares 1,137 1,178 1,229 

Basic earnings per share $ 9.78 $ 7.33 $ 6.47 

Diluted weighted average common shares 1,143 1,184 1,234 

Diluted earnings per share $ 9.73 $ 7.29 $ 6.45 

Fiscal 2018 includes 53 weeks. Fiscal 2017 and fiscal 2016 include 52 weeks. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

in mJ/1/ons 

Net earnings 

Other comprehensive (loss) income: 

Foreign currency translation adjustments 

Cash flow hedges, net of tax 

Other 

Total other comprehensive {loss) income 

Comprehensive income 

Fiscal 2018 includes 53 weeks. Fiscal 2017 and fiscal 2016 include 52 weeks. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements . 

$ 

$ 
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Fiscal 
2018 

11 ,121 $ 

(267) 

53 

8 

(206) 

10,915 $ 

Fiscal Fiscal 
2017 2016 

8,630 $ 7,957 

311 (3) 

(1) 34 

(9) 

301 31 

8,931 $ 7,988 
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 

in millions 
2018 2017 2016 

Common Stock: 

Balance at beginning of year $ 89 $ 88 $ 88 

Shares issued under employee stock plans 

Balance at end of year 89 89 88 

Paid-in Capital: 

Balance at beginning of year 10,192 9,787 9,347 

Shares issued under employee stock plans 104 132 76 

Tax effect of stock-based compensation 97 

Stock-based compensation expense 282 273 267 

Balance at end of year 10,578 10,192 9,787 

Retained Earnings: 

Balance at beginning of year 39,935 35,519 30,973 

Cumulative effect of accounting change 75 

Net earnings 11,121 8,630 7,957 

Cash dividends (4,704) (4,212) (3,404) 

Other (4) (2) (7) 

Balance at end of year 46,423 39,935 35,519 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Balance at beginning of year (566) (867) (898) 

Foreign currency translation adjustments (267) 311 (3) 

Cash flow hedges, net of tax 53 (1) 34 

Other 8 (9) 

Balance at end of year (772) (566) (867) 

Treasury Stock: 

Balance at beginning of year (48,196) (40,194) (33,194) 

Repurchases of common stock (10,000) (8,002) (7,000) 

Balance at end of year (58,196) (48,196) (40,194) 

Total stockholders' (deficit) equity $ (1,878) $ 1,454 $ 4,333 

Fiscal 2018 includes 53 weeks. Fiscal 2017 and fiscal 2016 include 52 weeks. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 

in millions 2018 2017 2016 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Net earnings $ 11,121 $ 8,630 $ 7,957 

Reconciliation of net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 2,152 2,062 1,973 

Stock-based compensation expense 282 273 267 

Impairment loss 247 

Changes in receivables, net 33 139 (138) 

Changes in merchandise inventories (1,244) (84) (769) 

Changes in other current assets (257) (10) (48) 

Changes in accounts payable and accrued expenses 743 352 446 

Changes in deferred revenue 80 128 99 

Changes in income taxes payable (42) 29 109 

Changes in deferred income taxes 26 92 (117) 

Other operating activities (103) 420 4 

Net cash provided by operating activities 13,038 12,031 9,783 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

Capital expenditures, net of non-cash capital expenditures (2,442) (1,897) (1,621) 

Payments for businesses acquired, net (21) (374) 

Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 33 47 38 

Other investing activities 14 (4) 

Net cash used in investing activities (2,416) (2,228) (1,583) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

(Repayments of) proceeds from short-term debt, net (220) 850 360 

Proceeds from long-term debt, net of discounts 3,466 2,991 4,959 

Repayments of long-term debt (1,209) (543) (3,045) 

Repurchases of common stock (9,963) (8,000) (6,880) 

Proceeds from sales of common stock 236 255 218 

Cash dividends (4,704) (4,212) (3,404) 

Other financing activities (26) (211) (78) 

Net cash used in financing activities (12,420) (8,870) (7,870) 

Change in cash and cash equivalents (1,798) 933 330 

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (19) 124 (8) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,595 2,538 2,216 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,778 $ 3,595 $ 2,538 

Supplemental Disclosures: 

Cash paid for income taxes $ 3,774 $ 4,732 $ 4,623 

Cash paid for interest, net of interest capitalized 1,035 991 924 

Non-cash capital expenditures 248 150 179 

Fiscal 2018 includes 53 weeks. Fiscal 2017 and fiscal 2016 include 52 weeks. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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lnstmctions for Completing 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 ~ Project Information 

P11rt 1 - Project Infonnation, The 11ppllc11nt or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Pnrt 1. Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part I based on 
information cut'l'ently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

THD MDO Hicksville, NY 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

344 Duffy Avenue, Hicksville NY 11801; North side of Duffy Avenue, east of Charlotte Street, and south of the LIRR tracks, NCTM If 11-327-423 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 
First generatlon build-out of a one story slngle tenant warehouse with limited private office area. Interior finishes are generic. 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: - E-Mail: 

Address: 

2455 Paces Ferry Rd, NW 

City/PO: 
Atlanta 

State: 
GA 

Zip Code: 
30339 

I. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, 
administrative rule, or regulation? 

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. Ifno, continue to question 2. 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? 
IfYes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Town Board, Sile Plan Approval, Zoning Board Variances, Building 

Dept, Waler District, NCDPW sewer, NYSDEC 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned 

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 

____ .::.9 acres 
-----"o acres 

_____ 9 acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action: 

5. D Urban D Rural (non-agriculture) IZl Industrial D Commercial D Residential (suburban) 

D Forest D Agriculture 

D Parkland 

D Aquatic D Other(Specify): 

Page I o f 3 

NO 
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NO 
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YES 
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5. Is the proposed action, NO YES N/A 

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations? 

□ IZl □ 
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? 

□ □ □ 
NO YES 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape? 

□ IZl 
7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? NO YES 

IfYes, identify: [Z] □ 
NO YES 

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels? 

IZl □ b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action? 

□ IZl 
c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed 

□ □ action? 
9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements? NO YES 

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies: 

□ IZl 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO YES 

IfNo, describe method for providing potable water: 

□ IZl 
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO YES 

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: 

□ IZl 
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district NO YES 
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the 

0 □ Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the 
State Register of Historic Places? 

b. ls the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for 
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory? 

0 □ 
13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain NO YES 

wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency? 0 □ b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody? 0 □ If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: 

Page 2 of J 



14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply: 

□Shoreline D Forest D Agricultural/grasslands D Early mid-successional 

□Wetland D Urban D Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, 01· associated habitats, listed by the State or NO YES 
Federal government as threatened or endangered? [Z] □ 

16. Is the project site located in the I 00-year flood plan? NO YES 

[Z] □ 
17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources? 

NO YES 

If Yes, □ IZl 
a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties? [Z] □ 
b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)? □ IZl 

If Yes, briefly describe: 

Storm water Is managed by on-site drainage systems (subsurface leaching ponds}. 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO YES 
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)? 

IfYes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment: 
IZ] □ 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location ofan active or closed solid waste NO YES 
management facility? 

IfYes, describe: 

□ [Z] The site received a beneficial use determination (BUD} by NYSDEC, dated February 20, 2014 for fill to return the formerly mined site 
to a l!:iYel grade [oc mdeyelorim1ml A Solid Waste Maaageme□I 1Jecmil was Issued [oc lbe IJCQR!ltl~ o□ Ee!mia~ 6, 2QH wblQb 
permlted receipt of 2,000 cubic yards of recognizable, uncontaminated concrete, rock, brick and soil per day for grade adjustment fill. 
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject ofremediation (ongoing or NO YES 
completed) for hazardous waste? 
IfYes, describe: 

□ [Z] 
The re11orted s[!llls on site occurred between 1988 and 2016. Materials s11llled Involved Asbestos, #2 fuel oil, and unknown 11elroleum. 
All spills have been closed. 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor/i~ G:;f'IJ/f f-:;~ "(//__ f - £.,),--f Date: 2&_4/z.z, 
("""",., -6'... / " 

, • 
Title: II~ Signature: --:r.. 

, / V I 
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LOCATION MAP 

Source: ESRI Web Mapping service 

Scale: 1 Inch = 500 feet 
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Schedule 1-1 

FORMNYS-45 

Attach most recent quarterly filing of Form NYS-45 and 45-A TT, as well as the most recent 
fomth quatter filing. Please remove the employee social security numbers and note which 
employees are part-time. 
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ANSWER TO PART 1 "F" 

Entitles having more than 50% common ownership as Applicant: 

Eurollnque Realty LLC 
LEG Holland I LLC 
JDW Halletts LLC 
LEG 171 LLC 
LEG 1160 LLC 
LEG Bayonne LLC 
LEG Franklin LLC 
LEG Giralda LLC 
LEG Harbor Point LLC 
LEG Industrial 171 LLC 
LEG Morristown LLC 
LEG Squared LLC 
Llnque Flemington LLC 
Llnque Holding 150 LLC 
Llnque Holding 1979 LLC 
Llnque Hol~lng AMC LLC 
Llnque Holding 111 LLC 
Llnque Holding Company LLC 



Exhibit E 

Subsidiaries of The Home Depot, Inc. 

Please see attached 



NAME OF SUBSIDIARY 

Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. 

Home Depot International, Inc. 

HD Development Holdings, Inc. 

HD Development of Maryland, Inc. 

Home Depot Product Authority, LLC 

Home Depot of Canada, Inc. 

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES 

STATE OR JURISDICTION OF 
INCORPORATION 

Delaware 

Delaware 

Delaware 

Maryland 

Georgia 

Canada 

Cerlain subsidiaries were omitted pursuant to Item 601(21)(ii) of/he SEC's Regulation S-K. 

Exhibit 21 

D/B/A 

The Home Depot 

(Not Applicable) 

(Not Applicable) 

(Not Applicable) 

(Not Applicable) 

(Not Applicable) 
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Exhibit G 

Officers and Board of Directors of The Home Depot, Inc. 

Please see attached 



CRAIG MENEAR 
Chairman, CEO and President 

Craig Menear has served as CEO and president of The Home Depot since November 2014 and chairman 
since February 2015. Prior to becoming CEO, Craig held roles spanning merchandising, supply chain, 
store operations, sourcing, marketing and online in his more than 20 years with the company. 

Prior to joining The Home Depot, Craig served in a variety of roles in mass, home center and specialty 
retailing in addition to previously operating an independent retail business. 

Craig earned a Bachelor of Arts degree from Michigan State University's Eli Broad College of Business. In 
2017, he was honored with MSU's Distinguished Alumni Award for his business accomplishments and 
commitment to philanthropic initiatives. 

Craig currently serves on the board of directors of the Retail Industry Leaders Association; the Atlanta 
Committee for Progress, a partnership between the Mayor and top business, civic and academic leaders; 
and is an advisor to Junior Achievement Atlanta's CEO related to the organization's JA Academy. In 
addition to these efforts, his family is active in supporting the Salvation Army. 



RICHARD MCPHAIL 
Chief Financial Officer & Executive Vice President 

Richard McPhail was named Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of The Home Depot in 
September 2019. He is responsible for the planning, analysis and management of the Company's 
financial performance, business investment and capital allocation. His corporate finance responsibilities 
include financial reporting and operations, commercial financial services, internal audit, investor 
relations, treasury and tax. 

Prior to his current role, Richard served in senior executive roles at The Home Depot in strategic 
planning, financial planning, business development, real estate, international financial management, and 
as the primary finance partner to all our main commercial functions. 

Richard joined The Home Depot in 2005. Previously, Richard was executive vice president of corporate 
finance with Marconi Corporation pie in London, England. Richard also held positions with Wachovia 
Securities and with Arthur Andersen. 

Richard serves on the executive committee of the Metro Atlanta Chamber and is a member of the board 
of trustees of Odyssey Atlanta, Zoo Atlanta and The Westminster Schools. He earned bachelor's degrees 
in economics and in business management from North Carolina State University, and a master's degree 
in business administration from the Fuqua School of Business at Duke University. 



ANN-MARIE CAMPBELL 
Executive Vice President - U.S. Stores 

Ann-Marie Campbell began her career with The Home Depot in 1985 as a cashier in South Florida and 
today is executive vice president, U.S. Stores. In this role, she leads the company's three U.S. operating 
divisions comprised of nearly 2,000 U.S. stores and the bulk of the company's nearly 400,000 
associates. 

Ann-Marie learned her first lessons in retail from her grandmother in Jamaica, who owned a small 
furniture store and had a reputation for friendly, top-notch customer service. And after more than 30 
years with the company, Ann-Marie brings a deep understanding of The Home Depot's operations, 
culture and customers. 

During her career at the company, she has served in a variety of positions, including store manager, 
district manager and regional vice president. She has also served as vice president of operations, vice 
president of merchandising and special orders, vice president of retail marketing and sales for Home 
Depot Direct, vice president of vendor services and, most recently, president of the Southern Division of 
The Home Depot. 

Ann-Marie shares her business expertise on a broad level by serving on the boards for Georgia State 
University's Robinson College of Business, Barnes & Noble and Potbelly Corporation. Her impact is 
widely recognized with Fortune magazine listing her among its top 50 most powerful women in business 
for 4 consecutive years, most recently as #16 in the magazine's 2018 rankings. In 
addition, DoSomething.org named Ann-Marie as one of its 2018 Inspirational 25, a group of leaders who 
are shattering expectations and challenging the status quo in the tireless pursuit of a better world. 

Living Home Depot's values is a passion for Ann-Marie. She is an active Team Depot volunteer, working 
side by side with other associates as they give back to local communities. She is also a champion of The 
Homer Fund, an internal charity that financially supports associates facing unexpected personal 
tragedies. 

Ann-Marie is a graduate of Georgia State University, where she earned a bachelor's degree in philosophy 
and a master's degree in business administration. She is a member of Beta Gamma Sigma, an 
international business honor society, and the National Scholars Honor Society. 



MATT CAREY 
Executive Vice President & Chief Information Officer 

Matt is responsible for all aspects of our IT infrastructure and software development, including 
communication networks, approximately 90 supply chain distribution centers, and retail systems across 
the company's 2,200-plus stores and store support centers. Matt is also responsible for our IT strategy, 
including the development and execution of technologies used in stores, online and in our supply chain. 

When Matt Carey joined The Home Depot in 2008, our IT capabilities were years behind other retailers of 
our size. Under Matt's leadership, the company has successfully built out the capabilities of an advanced 
retailer including store mobility, price management, auto-replenishment, global sourcing, interconnected 
retail, advanced analytics, and more. These IT advances provided the knitting that has tied together 
enormous transformations across supply chain, merchandising, store and online systems. As part of this, 
Matt's team designed and launched an industry-first proprietary mobile device we call the "First Phone," 
which functions as a phone and walkie-talkie with the added functionality of mobile checkout, inventory 
management, product search and business analytics. 

Before joining The Home Depot in 2008, Matt served as senior vice president and chief technology officer 
at eBay. In that role, he was responsible for product development, site operations, electronic security, 
product planning, platform engineering, data warehousing, trust and safety, and catalog operations for 
eBay Marketplaces. Prior to joining eBay in 2006, Matt spent more than 20 years with Wal-Mart, where 
he was senior vice president and chief technology officer. During his tenure at Wal-Mart, he managed 
the rollout of the wireless RF infrastructure, had responsibility for the company's Mainframe Large 
Systems and Data Warehouse, and led the implementation and integration of Walmart.com, 
Samsclub.com and the grocery home delivery business in the U.K. He also was responsible for 
implementing Goodlinks, which provided wireless real-time email and calendaring functions. 

Matt earned an associate's degree in information systems from Oklahoma State University - Okmulgee. 



TED DECKER 
Executive Vice President - Merchandising 

Ted Decker is executive vice president of merchandising. He is responsible for all aspects of 
merchandising, marketing, store environment, pricing and assortment planning. 

Ted joined The Home Depot on Feb. 14, 2000 as director of business valuation. In 2002, Ted became 
senior director of business valuation and then vice president of strategic business development. In April 
of 2006, Ted's responsibilities were broadened to include real estate when he was named senior vice 
president of strategic business and asset development. Most recently, Ted was senior vice president of 
retail finance, pricing analytics and assortment planning. 

Before joining The Home Depot, Ted worked in business development, strategic planning, finance and 
treasury at Kimberly-Clark Corp. and Scott Paper Co. Prior to that, Ted held various corporate finance, 
lending and credit positions at PNC Bank. 

He has extensive international experience, having lived and worked in London, England, and Sydney, 
Australia. 

Ted earned a bachelor's degree in English from The College of William and Mary and a master's degree 
in business administration from Carnegie Mellon University. 



MARK HOLIFIELD 
Executive Vice President - Supply Chain & Product Development 

Mark Holifield is responsible for The Home Depot's logistics, distribution, delivery, transportation, and 
inventory planning and replenishment operations, as well as product development for the company's 
private brands. 

Mark joined The Home Depot in 2006 as senior vice president of supply chain. Since joining the 
company, he has engineered The Home Depot's supply chain transformation, adding the company's 
network of 18 Rapid Deployment Centers to supply stores more quickly and efficiently. Mark and his 
team are now expanding the RDC network to Canada, and recently opened three new Direct Fulfillment 
Centers to support our expanding e-commerce business and interconnected retail strategy. 

Prior to The Home Depot, he most recently served as executive vice president of supply chain 
management at Office Depot, where he was responsible for the successful operation of all aspects of its 
global supply chain. During his 12 years at Office Depot, Mark held various roles of increasing 
responsibility across the supply chain. 

Prior to Office Depot, Mark worked in supply chain roles at Dallas Systems Corporation, Frito-Lay North 
America Inc., and H.E. Butt Grocery Company. 

Mark earned his bachelor's degree in business administration with honors from the University of Texas 
and his master's degree in business administration from Baylor University. 



TIM HOURIGAN 
Executive Vice President - Human Resources 

Tim Hourigan oversees all aspects of human resource management for The Home Depot's more than 
400,000 associates. His leadership team strives to create a best-in-class organization of orange-blooded 
associates to bring our company's values to life in more than 2,200 retail stores and store support 
centers. 

Most recently, Tim served as president of the company's Southern Division where he was responsible for 
the sales and operations of more than 690 stores, leading a team of more than 100,000 associates in 15 
U.S. states, Puerto Rico and St. Thomas. Prior to this role, Tim led the human resources function for the 
company's U.S. stores and operations as well as overseeing the company's compensation, benefits and 
HR systems. 

Earlier in his career, Tim held a number of finance, human resources and operational leadership roles, 
including senior vice president and chief operating officer at Homelife Corp., as well as finance, human 
resources and international training roles with Ernst & Young, Batus, Inc. and Sears Roebuck & 
Company. 

Tim has a bachelor's degree in accounting from Bellarmine University and is a certified public 
accountant. 



BILL LENNIE 
Executive Vice President - Outside Sales & Service 

Bill Lennie is executive vice president of Outside Sales & Service at The Home Depot. He is responsible 
for leading the company's Pro, MRO and installation businesses. 

Previously, Bill served as president of The Home Depot Canada where he was responsible for the sales, 
merchandising, ecommerce, supply chain, human resources, IT development and operations of 182 
stores in Canada. Bill also served as senior vice president of merchandising for the company. He was 
responsible for global sourcing, proprietary brands, environmental innovation and Your "other" 
Warehouse, a plumbing distributor owned by The Home Depot. Additionally, he was responsible for retail 
sales and operations in China and provided strategic direction on products and pricing to the company's 
Canadian and Latin American operations. 

Bill returned to The Home Depot in 2009 from Dick's Sporting Goods where he was senior vice president 
of merchandising, hardlines. His career at The Home Depot began in 1992, when he joined as a 
merchant for Millwork and Building Materials. Bill took on increasing responsibilities in Millwork and 
was named vice president of merchandising in 1997. In 2001, Bill focused his leadership on the 
Company's Kitchen, Bath and Appliance departments and was promoted to senior vice president of 
decor in 2002. 

Before joining The Home Depot, Bill was a divisional merchandise manager for Lowe's. Prior to that, he 
spent eight years with Menards in Eau Claire, Wis., as the millwork plant manager for its manufacturing 

division. 



TERESA WYNN ROSEBOROUGH 
Executive Vice President - General Counsel and Corporate Secretary 

Teresa Wynn Roseborough is responsible for The Home Depot's legal functions, government relations, 
corporate communications and external affairs. In addition, as corporate secretary, Teresa serves as a 
liaison between the board of directors and the company and is responsible for all corporate governance 
matters. 

Teresa and the legal team are responsible for securities, litigation, employment, mergers and 
acquisitions, real estate, store operations, risk management and intellectual property. She also leads the 
government relations team as they address legislative issues that impact the business environment, the 
retail industry and our associates. In her corporate communications and external affairs role, Teresa 
leads the company's internal and external communications, The Home Depot Foundation, The Homer 
Fund, branded merchandise and the events team. 

Before joining The Home Depot in 2011, Teresa held several positions in the legal department of MetLife, 
and she was formerly a partner in the firm that is now Eversheds Sutherland. Teresa's more than 30 
years of legal experience also includes government service as deputy assistant attorney general for the 
U.S. Department of Justice; law clerk for Justice John Paul Stevens of the U.S. Supreme Court and Judge 
James Dickson Phillips of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit; and an employee of the 
Department of Defense in West Germany. 

Teresa was named one of 25 Influential Black Women in Business by The Network Journal and as one of 
America's top black attorneys by Black Enterprise. Her civic involvements include serving as a public 
member of the Administrative Conference of the U.S., co-chair of the board of directors of the Lawyers' 
Committee for Civil Rights and a member of the Board of Overseers of the RAND Corporation Institute for 
Civil Justice. 

Teresa earned a bachelor of arts degree from the University of Virginia, a master's degree in education 
from Boston University, and a juris doctor with high honors from the University of North Carolina School 
of Law, where she was editor-in-chief of the Law Review. 



JEFF KINNAIRD 
President - Canada 

Jeff Kinnaird, president, The Home Depot Canada, is responsible for the sales and operations of 182 
stores and approximately 28,000 associates. 

Jeff joined The Home Depot in 1996 as a lumber associate and has held positions of increasing 
responsibility, including department supervisor, assistant store manager, store manager, district 
manager, regional vice president of Canada West, then regional vice president of Canada East, Canadian 
operations and asset protection. 

Most recently, he served as merchandising vice president of Canada where he was responsible for 
merchandising strategy and operations, the Canadian Merchandising Execution Team organization, 
global sourcing for the division and growth of private label brands across 182 stores and e-commerce at 
homedepot.ca. 

Jeff has over 25 years of Home Improvement retail experience. Prior to joining The Home Depot, he 
worked at Windsor Plywood. 

Jeff has an Executive MBA from Queen's University. 



JOSE 11PEPE11 RODRIGUEZ 
President - Mexico 

Jose "Pepe" Rodriguez is responsible for the sales and operations of The Home Depot Mexico's 124 
stores, online platforms and 15,500 associates. The Home Depot is Mexico's largest home improvement 
retailer. 

Prior to his current role, Pepe served as vice president of finance in Mexico where he drove the strategy 
and financial performance of the division. He was also responsible for accounting, tax and internal audit, 
as well as treasury, payments and credit programs. In addition he was accountable for the division's real 
estate portfolio and for providing construction, store planning and building services to all Mexico stores. 

Pepe joined The Home Depot in 2001 as a financial analyst as part of the company's acquisition of Total 
Home in Mexico. Since then, he has held positions of increasing responsibility, including financial 
planning and analysis, merchandising finance and operations. During his leadership of store operations, 
the Mexico division achieved significant productivity and efficiencies in store processes, workforce 
operations, asset protection, building services, energy management and specialty services. 

Pepe has also worked in the Company's U.S. operations as director of finance supporting global financial 
planning and analysis and operations finance. He was also promoted to senior director of U.S. operations 
with a focus on building services and expense control. 

Pepe has more than 15 years of home improvement retail experience. Prior to joining The Home Depot, 
he worked at Grupo Alfa, Fitch Ratings and Citibank. 

Pepe has a B.S. in Industrial and Systems Engineering from lnstituto Tecnol6gico y de Estudios 
Superiores de Monterrey (Monterrey Tech) and an MBA from Georgetown University. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Craig A. Menear 

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer 
and President 

Director since 2014 

Ari Bousbib 

Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer, IQVIA Holdings, Inc. 

Director since 2007 
1, 2 

Gregory D. Brenneman 

Executive Chairman, 
CCMP Capital Advisors, LLC 

Director since 2000 
Lead Director 

Albert P. Carey 

Former Chief Executive Officer, 
PepsiCo North America 

Director since 2008 
3,4 

Helena B. Foulkes 

Chief Executive Officer, 
Hudson's Bay Company 

Director since 2013 
2,4 

Wayne M. Hewett 

Senior Advisor, Permira, and 
Non-Executive Chairman, 
DiversiTech Corporation 

Director since 2014 
1, 3 

Stephanie C. Linnartz 

Executive Vice President and 
Global Chief Commercial Officer, 
Marriott International, Inc. 

Director since 2018 
3,4 

Board of Directors Committee Membership as of 2018 fiscal year end: 

Gerard J. Arpey 

Partner, 
Emerald Creek Group, LLC 

Director since 2015 
2,4 

Jeffery H. Boyd 

Chairman, 
Booking Holdings Inc. 

Director since 2016 
2, 4 

J. Frank Brown 

Managing Director and 
Chief Operating Officer, 
General Atlantic LLC 

Director since 2011 
Financial Expert 
1, 2 

Armando Codina 

Executive Chairman , 
Godina Partners, LLC 

Director since 2007 
3,4 

Linda R. Gooden 

Former Executive Vice President, 
Information Systems & Global Solutions, 
Lockheed Martin Corporation 

Director since 2015 
Financial Expert 
1, 3 

Manuel Kadre 

Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer, MBB Auto Group 

Director since 2018 
1, 2 

Mark C. Vadon 
Founder & former Chairman, 

zulily, Inc. and Blue Nile, Inc. 

Director since 2012 
1, 2 
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Exhibit H 

Operations of The Home Depot, Inc. 

Home Depot operates a network of over 200 distribution centers in the U.S., Canada, and 
Mexico tailored to meet the needs of our stores and customers based on the types of products, 
location, transportation and delivery requirements. These platforms primarily include rapid 
deployment centers, stocking distribution centers, bulk distribution centers, and direct fulfillment 
centers. In addition to our distribution centers, we leverage our almost 2,000 U.S. stores as a 
network of convenient customer pick-up, return and delivery fulfillment locations. Please see 
attached for listing of existing store locations of The Home Depot, Inc. throughout North 
America. 



Item 2. Properties. 

The percentage of our owned versus leased facilities that were operating at the end of fiscal 2018 , along with the total square footage, follows. 

square footage in millions 

Stores <1l 

Warehouses and distribution centers <2l 

Offices and other 

Total 

(1) Our owned stores include those subject to ground leases. 

(2) Located in 49 states, territories, and provinces. 

Owned 

90% 

4% 

22% 

15 

Total Square 
Leased Footage 

10% 237.7 

96% 56.1 

78% 4.3 

298.1 



Table of Contents 

Our U.S. store locations at the end of fiscal 2018 follow. 

U.S. Stores U.S. Stores 

Alabama 28 Montana 6 

Alaska 7 Nebraska 8 

Arizona 56 Nevada 21 

Arkansas 14 New Hampshire 20 

California 232 New Jersey 67 

Colorado 46 New Mexico 13 

Connecticut 30 New York 100 

Delaware 9 North Carolina 40 

District of Columbia North Dakota 2 

Florida 153 Ohio 70 

Georgia 90 Oklahoma 16 

Guam 1 Oregon 27 

Hawaii 7 Pennsylvania 70 

Idaho 11 Puerto Rico 9 

Illinois 76 Rhode Island 8 

Indiana 24 South Carolina 25 

Iowa 10 South Dakota 1 

Kansas 16 Tennessee 39 

Kentucky 14 Texas 179 

Louisiana 28 Utah 22 

Maine 11 Vermont 3 

Maryland 41 Virgin Islands 2 

Massachusetts 45 Virginia 49 

Michigan 70 Washington 45 

Minnesota 33 West Virginia 6 

Mississippi 14 Wisconsin 27 

Missouri 34 Wyoming 5 

Total U.S. 1,981 
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Our store locations outside of the U.S. at the end of fiscal 2018 follow. 

Canada Stores Mexico Stores 

Alberta 27 Aguascalientes 2 

British Columbia 26 Baja California 6 

Manitoba 6 Baja California Sur 2 

New Brunswick 3 Campeche 2 

Newfoundland 1 Chiapas 2 

Nova Scotia 4 Chihuahua 6 

Ontario 88 Coahuila 5 

Prince Edward Island Colima 2 

Quebec 22 Distrito Federal 10 

Saskatchewan 4 Durango 

Total Canada 182 Guanajuato 5 

Guerrero 2 

Hidalgo 

Jalisco 7 

Michoacan 4 

Morelos 3 

Nayarit 

Nuevo Le6n 10 

Oaxaca 1 

Puebla 5 

Queretaro 4 

Quintana Rao 3 

San Luis Potosi 2 

Sinaloa 5 

Sonora 4 

State of Mexico 14 

Tabasco 

Tamaulipas 5 

Tlaxcala 1 

Veracruz 5 

Yucatan 2 

Zacatecas 1 

Total Mexico 124 

17 



EXHIBIT A 

Upon acceptance of the Application by the Agency for processing and completion of the 
Cost/Benefit Analysis, the Agency will attach a proposed PILOT Schedule hereto, together with 
an estimate of the net tax benefit/cost of the proposed PILOT Schedule. 
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EXIDBITB 

Fnit· Housing/Equal Housing Oppol'tunity Policy to be adopted by Agency Applicants 
fol' Housing Projects 

As pal't of out' continuing effort to ensul'e compliance with federal, state, and local anti-discrimination laws, we 
would like to take this opportunity to l'emind you of otll' policies l'egarding equal housing opportunity. It is 
important for all employees to review his or her own actions in light of these requirements and for everyone to 
keep in mind the importance of treating all persons equally. 

It is the policy and practice of this company not to engage in 0l' assist the effol'ts of othel's 
to engage in housing discrimination. Consistent with that policy, we remind you that the antidiscrimination 
laws of the United States, New Yol'k State, and local laws are quite specific in the at'ea of housing, and in 
conformance with those laws, you must not engage in any of the following conduct during the cotll'se ofyoul' 
work for this company: 

1. Refuse to show, rent, sell, negotiate for the rental or sale of, or otherwise make unavailable ol' deny, 
housing to any pel'son because ofrace, color, l'eligion, creed, sex/gendel', familial status (having 0l' 
expecting a child under 18), national ol'igin, ethnicity, disability, mal'ital status, age, sexual 
orientation, military status, source of income or status as survivor of domestic violence (each a 
"prohibited basis"); 

2. Discriminate against any pet'son in the terms, conditions 0l' privileges ofa rental 0l' sale or in the 
provision of sel'vices 01· facilities in connection therewith because of a prohibited basis; 

3. Make any verbal or written statement with respect to the l'ental or sale of housing that indicates any 
pt'efet'ence, limitation or discrimination concerning a prohibited basis, or any statement indicating an 
intention to make any such preference, limitation or discrimination; 

4. Rept'esent to any person because of a prohibited basis that any housing 0l' unit is not available for 
inspection, l'ental 0l' sale when such apal'tment is in fact so available; 

5. Steer persons into or away from certain areas ofa building, development or neighborhood because of 
a prohibited basis; 

6. Refuse to provide a reasonable accommodation in rules, policies, practices or services fol' tenants, 
buyers, ol' applicants with disabilities; and 

7. Refuse to allow a reasonable modification to individual units or common areas for tenants, buyers, or 
applicants with disabilities. 

We al'e firmly committed to the goal offak housing. You should understand that any violation of this Fair 
Housing/Equal Housing Opportunity Policy will lead to discipline, up to and including discharge. 
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EXHIBITC 

Sample Fair Housing Posters 

U, o. 0~11i,,rtmonl of H4P~lrlO and lT,bnn Dovotopmonl 

E8~~5rtti¼WtJG 
We Do Business In Acco1'<11tl'u:e With the Fcdernl Fnir 

HomllngLI\W 
(nioFaltlJouih1gAmc~dmont,Ali1otl~B8) 

·~ ·-· ---·· , .... ----····· ... ... --~ 
It is illegal to Discriminate Against Any Person · ·' 

Because of Race, Color, Religion, Sex, 
Handicnp, Familial Status, or National Origin 

u ..... ..... ,-•• , . ...... ..... .. . . . .... ........ - ..... . . .... .................... _,, ••• , ...... •• • , .... 

• In the sale or rental ofhou~ing or 
resldenflnl I ots II n, the provision of real cs1nte 

brokerage services 

• In advertising the 11ale (')r rental 
of housing 

II ln the appraisal of housing 

11 rn the flnRnolng of housing II Blockbqsting is a.Iso illeglll. 

= 
AllYOllt Wll(I ruh Ila nl' ,11. hnK lloe11 
dJ1crlmt1111f e~ n,c1ll.ilillllll)'RlCn IIOblllln[nl or 
l1110.1h1gdl~~fmln11llom 

U.S, D1111~rlmun1. "' ltondng nnd 
(frbnn D1wo1opmanl 

Doc 1/05-476007 ,3 

l•OOO,cWJ.?117 (l'oll Jlttt} 
1-soo.9:mms ("J'tl') 
,1,~1t,l1uJ,l(t1V/l\ilrT1m.r.1lng 

Artlstnnt ~oci-erory for lf'illr Houtl.bit And 
E<iunl Opp'1tl11nlty 
W11shln11ton1 D,C, l04JO 
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HOUSING 

DISCRIMINATl'ON IS 

SOMETIMES BLATANT, 
SOMETIMES . -__ ·. ,_, :i'· , 

BUT ALWAYS UN-LAWFUL. 
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EXHIDITD 
Requirements for Affirmative Marlrntlng Plans for Housing Pl'Ojects 

Affirmative marketing plans submitted by the Applicant shall be required only for affordable or "workforce" 

units and shall contain the following information: 

1. Street address, village, town, zip code, and census tract number for the Prnject; 

2. Number ofaffordable units to be marketed and whether they will be available for rent or 
purchase; 

' 3. The number, if any, and location of market rate units included in the Project; 

4. Whether the housing will be "housing for older persons", defined as at least 80% 
occupancy of units with at least one person 55 or older or 100% occupancy of persons 
age 62 or older; 

5. A description of how units will be advertised for sale or rental prior to first occupancy, 
including whether Applicant will utilize its own website, cotmnercial websites, print 
media outlets, social media outlets such as Facebook, a sign at the prnject site, mailings, 
leaflets/flyers, brochures, and other forms of advertising; 

6. A statement that the Applicant will use fair housing logo or phrase "Equal Housing 
Opportunity" on all advertising described above; 

7. A statement that the Applicant will distribute written information regarding the 
availability of affordable units at the project to a list of organizations provided to the 
Applicant by the Agency, which list may be updated annually; 

8. Whether the Applicant will conduct the marketing and initial rent-up or sales itself or 
contract with a third-party; 

9. A statement that an initial application period with a specific start and end date will be 
utilized for accepting applications for consideration fot· the initial rental of the units and 
that the period will last for at least thirty (30) days after the marketing described in this 
plan is commenced. In addition, a statement that following the initial application period, 
all the applications submitted during the initial application period will be considered 
through the use ofa lottery and not on a first-come first-served basis, unless the number 
of applications received during the initial application period is less than the total number 
of units available for rental. 

10. A statement that the Applicant will maintain records of the activities it undertakes to 
implement its marketing plan. 
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